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Johnny Vedmore £

Johnny Vedmore

| can't address core issues with someone who won't speak to me as a human. You
don't ever think about how much this all hurts us all. | haven’t seen any of you in
over a week and you don't seem to understand how much that hurts. | didn't even
get a chance to say goodbye to Tara again. I'm dead inside. I'm so sad and the girl
who made me all the promises broke nearly all of them. You don’t know what it's
like to be without Rowan, Tara and you. You don't even seem to register the pain.
Some of the things you said and the way you acted was horrific. It's scarring
beyond explanation. And all | get now are grainy pictures and videos that you
don't want to have to make and no relationship my kid all of a sudden. All of a
sudden | have nothing again and you're not there.

Our problem now is the same problem we've had over and over again throughout
our relationship. You don’'t communicate until it's too late and then you're hurtful
and destructive.

Whitney v/

What are you hoping for now

Johnny Vedmore

I'm hoping that you can finally talk to me like a human. Like a friend, instead of the
way you've been hurting and ignoring me. What do you think | want? | don't want
to be punished all the time whenever we get to this stage.

| want my family and | don't want it to be ripped away over and over. | want you to
think about all of us.

Whitnav
whitnhey

| needed some time off john it's been a week

The reason this has happened is because | have very serious issues with our V4
relationship and | feel like those issues never get addressed and that my
feelings or emotional needs don't matter to you

Johnny Vedmore

You gave up again. You were horrible to me in a way that you don't seem to
understand. You ignored me, blocked me, didn’t tell me what would happen and
you didn't let me speak to my son at all and you made it out that | was horrible to
Tara all the time, when she's one of my favourite people on Earth .

You don't communicate.

At all our expense.

.\‘i'.'a'rll | it ne 7}!‘ v/,
And when | do try to communicate you don't hear me and become defensive and
then it's an argument or a fight

But | just want to be heard and want my feelings taken into account
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But | just want to be heard and want my feelings taken into account N4

I'm not saying it to hurt you i say it because something is hurting me and | v 9
don't want ir to continue

Johnny Vedmore

Whitney

The reason this has happened is because | have very serious issues with our relationship...
You don’'t communicate with me properly when we're in a relationship. You know
that. | can't solve that alone and when you turn on me completely and I'm begging
for you to talk it ends like this. It doesn’t need to. It's not all me, but o have no way
to communicate with you about really important stuff. You're there, but you put it
off, every night, every day and I've watched the last two times as you've kept
doing it until there's an explosion.

Whitney v 9:(

Johnny I'll say something 10 times and you ignore me

| try to communicate but you don't listen N4

In some cases like w Tara you prohibited me from communicating to you about V4
it

Johnny Vedmore

Whitney
I'm not saying it to hurt you i say it because something is hurting me and | don't want ir to...

You said the most horrible things to me.

Whitney
Johnny I'll say something 10 times and you ignore me

That's not so

Whitney w9
I'm talking about before breaking up

Johnny Vedmore
You get frustrated and you don't talk to me

| Whitney
I'm talking about before breaking up

Me too

Whitney /4

Johnny Vedmore
That's not so

Yes it does

| say let's not escalate or let's wait to talk about this 10x or some other v 9:0

expression of limits
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| say let's not escalate or let's wait to talk about this 10x or some other
expression of limits

And you ignore me
| do try to communicate

Johnny Vedmore

I'm not even able to have normal conversation with you when you get like that. You
jump down my throat over stuff like CBDCs and it's ridiculous. | don't ignore you,
we're just stuck on a rut, in a house which is negative, in a place where there's
little to distract us, and when you become closed off, there is no communicating
with you at al. I'm not the only one who knows that. Almost every close
relationship you have ends like that. You know it too. You've explained to me. So
when you tell me that you do communicate after | spent 3+ months watching you
bottle everything up again and then explode, | know that it's simple to say, but it is
far from the truth.

I'm not just one experience or relationship in your life that has gone this way. You
like to paint me as that when we're arguing, but it's clear that, especially with men
in your life, you destroy and burn your relationships when they become to
stressful.

It's not just you living this life though. It's all of us. And love and relationships take
work. That includes continuing to work even when you want to just be done with it
and instead you kick me out and we all suffer in loads of different ways. | have
nothing. Without you | have nothing. You know that. You push me away all the
time, it's often for reasons beyond my control which only you can solve. Because
giving up, quitting, and burning anything is the worst thing you can do, and it's
your go to option currently.

\AJ

Vv
It wasn't until the other Saturday that you started to talk about shared
responsibility, it is impossible to work anything out in a paradigm where any
concerns | voice are returned with the claim that it's all my fault.

it as
hithey
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But that's what you do to

Whitney

| have very serious concerns and | can't try again until they are addressed

And | ended things because | felt you had no interest in addressing them and it
still seems that way

| understand you feel hurt and | am sorry but | can't do what | feel like is a one
sided relationship where my feelings and needs don't matter

Johnny Vedmore

You go into a rage sometimes Whitney. No one can reason with a rage. Don't you

Anmnant thAat v canctanths miit AffF FallrinAa AanAd cAammLniAaatina thinAac? | lndil i
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accept that you constantly put off talking and communicating things? Until it
becomes rage worthy?

Whitney
Johnny Vedmore
You go into a rage sometimes Whitney. No one can reason with a rage. Don't you accept t...

That is tops once a year when | am ready to break up

You can't honestly say that it's a constant rage

Johnny Vedmore

Are you saying that you kept the promises you made when you convinced me to
come back over? Because how you were communicating before and after you
went to America was very different.

Because, by the end of this time, It was clear that all the things you had said to
bring me over were falling to the wayside again and old habits were returning.
Iwatched it helplessly and by the end you had completely closed yourself off. |
was frustrated for months after America because it was clear you hadn't been
honest about your mental well-being. Go back. You convinced me you were
completely mentally stable and that you had realised what was making you act in
certain ways. Then it was clear, and really sad for me, that | was trying to ask if
you were all right and you were having mini break downs about silly stuff. That
went on for about two months after America and then Taras dad didn't go to her
birthday, graduation and Christmas and everything with Tara got bad. | saw all
this coming. | tried to do something early. But you weren't in the place mentally
anymore that you had convinced me would be a permanent feature.

| remember our experience really well. The same this happened the last time.
You concentrated on the break up, but the break up only happened because of
the break down. | can't stop you breaking down. lan explained the same thing to
me that he had seen, and you've told me of your past. So, | feel like you want me
to take ownership for that. | can’t take ownership for a reoccurring theme like
that. You have to sort that out yourself. | can take responsibility for all the shitty
stuff |1 do, but your ability to remain mentally stable is the game changer. That
doesn't mean it's all you, but whether I'm with you or not, that will keep
reoccurring and destroying your relationships. Not only with me, but if you don’t
sort out your ability to remain mentally stable, eventually it'll effect the kids.
They will eventually have the same experience if you keep spiralling. | know you
want to blame me for that, but for two months at least after you returned from
America, | was proactively trying to stop the spiral starting. | failed over and over.

| accept responsibility for my actions and I'm sorry.

\Ahitrn oy
Whithey

Johnny Vedmore
| remember our experience really well. The same this happened the last time. You concen...

| have a breakdown because | don't like the way | am treated and when | try to
talk tn vni1 ahonut it vou tell me evervthina ic mv fanlt




¥ 3
iz
=
il
S
3

¥ 3
iz
s
il
k.
3

| have a breakdown because | don't like the way | am treated and when | try to
talk to you about it you tell me everything is my fault

| can't be in relationship with you unless you are willing to change how you
treat me and you for some reason see nothing wrong with how you treat me
and have treated me

Until you do | see no reason to keep attempting something when | know how it
will end

Johnny Vedmore

That's not true though. You're painting me, again, as someone who treats you
badly all the time. But the truth is we had a nice time and when you got back from
America it got worse and worse and then we both treated each other badly. | was
trying to communicate with you loads and you blocked me. You're also ignoring
the massive fact that you lied about your mental state to win me back. What you
said to get me to come to you just wasn't true and you made a massive promise
that you wouldn’t take the same road again.

Whitney o
It's to the point where I'd rather raise the kids alone than live with you, if | was
having. A mental breakdown independent of you, | wouldn't be able to do that

Johnny Vedmore N4
That's not true though. You're painting me, again, as someone who treats you badly a...

No it got worse after Tara's big lie
December was fine, you're again looking to blame everything else N4

Johnny Vedmore
Don't you realise how aggressive that all was. You give us no time to talk or
communicate and then when it blows up you take the most extreme measure.

Whitney v
You don't want to spend any time w me except before bed time bc you are too
busy working on"you career"

To even go on vacation or spend an afternoon with me V4
| had been asking for that for months by the time u left
You were too focused on trying to build up your YouTube channel than V4

spending time on our relationship

Johnny Vedmore
Whitney
No it got worse after Tara's big lie
Yes, and you blamed me for all that in the end and that's just not true. You were

having loads of issues with Tara when | wasn't there. She wasn’t misbehaving for
my attention, she was doing it for your attention.
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whnithey
No it got worse after Tara's big lie

Yes, and you blamed me for all that in the end and that's just not true. You were
having loads of issues with Tara when | wasn't there. She wasn’t misbehaving for
my attention, she was doing it for your attention.

Whitney
| didn't want to work | wanted to work on us

You made a choice to focus on work not me

Johnny Vedmore

Whitney
You were too focused on trying to build up your YouTube channel than spending time on...

You spent years focusing on work and not your family.

Whitney
Leaving us no time to connect until right before bed

Johnny Vedmore
You spent years focusing on work and not your family.

| asked u to come back to not do that and you made the choice to work

Johnny Vedmore
It's so hypocritical

Whitney
I'm not arguing with you anymore

Johnny Vedmore
You destroyed loads to write those books

Whitney
| try and tell you | don't like how you treat me a lot of the time

And you isn't that couldn't possibly be so
You don't listen to me

Johnny Vedmore
You're now blaming me for researching the Pottinger pieces

| do

Whitnhey
And then cliame I'm not communicating

Johnny Vedmore

Whitney
I try and tell you | don't like how you treat me a lot of the time

I'm sorry
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I'm sorry

Whitnhey /4
So whatever

| csnt livelike this anymore V4

Johnny Vedmore
| didn’t hear most of it because | felt you were treating me badly too

Whitney N4
And you dontcare

About how | feel at all v/ 1

Johnny Vedmore
| kept having to point it out to you

Whitney /4
So goodbye

Johnny Vedmore
| do

What are you doing
Stop this

It's the spiral

We're just talking

It's so frustrating that you can’t see what you do when you stop communicating
which is a reoccurring theme you want address.

Whitney
So goodbye

This is the problem

When we talk you become angry and cut me off. Then you say we have no time t
connect before bed but you're cutting me off so how can we?

You're not communicating again. You can’'t see what you do. You only blame me
and | keep taking responsibility until eventually I'm super depressed. | do do
things wrong, but your inability to communicate destroys any potential resolution
and you tell me afterwards that you wanted to communicate the whole time, but
it's clearly not so. You have things that you're avoiding confronting. It leads you
to bottle up everything and we end up both being dicks.

Whitney el
We're not in a relationship | domt have to talk to you all day

| Johnny Vedmore 7
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Whitney 10 Anri
We're not in a relationship | domt have .. ..... .o you all day

Johnny Vedmore
You're not communicating again. You can't see what you do. You only blame me and I...

You literally put tules on me this time that | couldn't communicate my
concerns

To you
About my own daughter
You out rules on me to not communicate

Johnny Vedmore
You haven't let me say goodbye to Tara or properly communicate with my boy for
over a week, you were horrible to me. It'd be nice if you communicated.

Whitney
And now you're mad that | didn't like it

Johnny Vedmore

Whitney
You out rules on me to not communicate

I'm sorry but that was all more complicated than you're making it out to be.

The way you e handled this will negatively effect me, Rowan and Tara. It didn't
need to be like this. That ripping Tara and | apart is part of the reason she was
misbehaving so badly. She was terrible with you when | wasn't there.

Whithey
ive had to deal with years of being told my insane or mentally unwell because the
baby woke you up at night or because i had to get up to pee (which you also do)

Johnny Vedmore
You're looking for another way to avoid communicating everything that needs to
be communicated. That's what you do.

Whitney
our first big fight was because i tried to block out your snorign and you exploded
at me and threatened to kill yourself in front of tara

Johnny Vedmore
Whitney
ive had to deal with years of being told my insane or mentally unwell because the baby w...

That's again using something I'm wrong for to excuse yourself for behaviour
you've already admitted and apologised for.

Whitney
and then you finally communicated you were mad because i had been
"withdrawina™ hiit reallv i was incredihlv ill fram carrvina vailir enn

V7 17
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and then you finally communicated you were mad because i had been
"withdrawing" but really i was incredibly ill from carrying yoiur son

Johnny Vedmore

Whitney

our first big fight was because i tried to block out your snorign and you exploded at me a...
What?

Tara wasn't there

Whitney N4
and had claustrophia

in wales yes she was V4

you insisted on fighting in front of her all the time and if i didnt you told me i V4
was avoiding the argument

Johnny Vedmore

Whitney
in wales yes she was

You pushed me away and you no longer were able to communicate and you
already talked about why

Whitney /4
sometimes you get really upset and explode bc you think im withdrawing when a

lot of times, in wales, i was just really ill and instead of the support i needed i was
being yelled at

and then yeah i did push you away bc who wants to be treated like that V4
in a country where i was all alone with my daughter, no bank acct and no visa N4

and a partner who couldnt even be there for me and yelled at me for stuff that N4
was so fucking minor

that wasnt me "not wanting to communicate" v
it was fucking traumatic V4

Johnny Vedmore
You're trying to blame me for your own decision to rip Tara away from me twice
without us being able to say goodbyes that's not fair.

Whitney
You didn't let me say goodbye

Whitney 4
and i have tried and tried to come out of shell for you after all of that sadness for
me
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and i have tried and tried to come out of shell for you after all of that sadness for
me

Johnny Vedmore
That was just cruel

Whitney
youre changing the usbject

Johnny Vedmore
Twice

I'm not

Whithey
that happened after wales

and i have done it twice bc you cant control yourself when youre upset or
triggered

Johnny Vedmore

Whitney
and i have tried and tried to come out of shell for you after all of that sadness for me

You didn't

Whitney
even around her

Johnny Vedmore
This is rewriting a history you've admitted to

Whitney
and the main point over the past 3months is that you couldnt control how you.
responded to a 5 year old

Johnny Vedmore
It's in writing

Whitney
and you forbid me from saying anything when yo9u went to far

ive tried to appease you bc i know you cant admit you did anything wrong at
all

Johnny Vedmore

Whitney
and the main point over the past 3months is that you couldnt control how you. responde...

Or you, on a couple of occasions and we made mistakes and it got much better

Whithey
i did withdraw at the end but our nroblems were there hefore

vy L.
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Whitney 10 April

i did withdraw at the end but our problems were there before
but you dont have self control or disciplien

you dont

and youre 43

Johnny Vedmore

You're trying to paint it all as me but you built our relationship and ripped us apart

Whitnhey
so if i let you say goodbye to tara

i know that you are going to say shit that will scar her

Johnny Vedmore
It wasn't necessary

Whitney
because you cant control yo8ruself

at all

Johnny Vedmore
It was you acting in anger

Whitney
i know that you are going to say shit that will scar her

That's bull
You're painting me as an evil person that I'm not

Whitney
im angry because you dont let me have any power in our relationship and you
violate my boundaries

and dont let me have boundaries in our relationship

Johnny Vedmore
Every one who knows me knows that isn't true

Whitney

and you set insane boundaries for yoruself like you cant be woken up at night by

your own child

and you wont sleep in another bed

Johnny Vedmore
You're just saying it because it excuses what you did

| know

W 12:18 PM
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Whitney
this is our relationship john

Johnny Vedmore
| was shit on many occasions

Whitney
its not like your relatiounship with other people

Johnny Vedmore
As everyone is

Whitney
and i dont want to be in a relationship with you anymore

Johnny Vedmore
But your anger ripped us all apart

Whitney
which is why i sent you away

and i have things to do, tara is still at home i have to drop her off

Johnny Vedmore
That's much harder to repair and rectify for us all psychologically

Whitney
no john, YOUR anger broke me and i kicked you out

bc im not letting you destroy me

Johnny Vedmore
You broke every promise you made.

Whitney
im tired of being suicidal and in a relationship where i feel like i have to be
begged to be loved and i am never heard

Johnny Vedmore
You're painting a fake picture

Whitney
NO im not

Johnny Vedmore
Yes you are

Whitney
and if you cant stay it, then youll be staying in wales

goodbye

v/ 12119 PM
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Johnny Vedmore 12:21 PM
Let me see my son

([P 1 TP T PO 21PN
00:22

Whitney v/ 12:22 PM
you emailed me to ask me to unblock you to see rowan and since ive unbklcoked
your this is the first time you ask

Johnny Vedmore 12:22 PM
No it's not

| asked over and over 12:22 PM
Whitney v/ 12:22 PM

i offered to pay for you to live her ein chile just not in my house so you could see
him

!

you said NO v/ 12:22 PM

Johnny Vedmore 12:22 PM
You said Monday

Whitney v 12:22 PM
NO

Johnny Vedmore 12:22 PM
| waited

It's Monday 12:22 PM
Whitney Vv 12:22 PM

yeah maybe later but im about to leave to take tara to school late

Johnny Vedmore 12:22 PM
You're telling lies

Whitney v/ 12:22 PM
i just got home froma trip w the kids

Johnny Vedmore 12:23 PM
To stop from communicating again

It's madness 12:23 PM

Whitney v 12:23 PM
if youre calling me a liar im blocking you

im not fucking lying i did offer that W 12g N

vl ~caiA A L AN-ND kA
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Whitney
if youre calling me a liar im blocking you

im not fucking lying i did offer that
you said no

Johnny Vedmore
Stop

You can read your own message

Whitnhey
i am so much happier not living with youg

Johnny Vedmore
Let me talk my son Whitney

Whithey
and im done fighting with you for today

Johnny Vedmore
I'm dead

Here

Whitney
when im home you can talk to him

Johnny Vedmore
Please

This is so horrible

Whitney
youve almost completely broken me multiple times

ask yourself why ive left you 3 times
and its all me?
get a grip

Johnny Vedmore

You burnt our relationship on purpose over and over because I'm a man

That's what you do
Let me see my son

Stop destroying everything

You have no empathy for what it's like when you stop me communicating with

Rowan and Tara like you do. It's evil shit.
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Whitney
You have no empathy for how i feel at all, even if I'm suicidal and begging you to
stop yelling at me

No self control

Whitney
You have no empathy for how i feel at all, even if I'm suicidal and begging you to stop...

And pregnant and ill!

Johnny Vedmore
You have the kids.

Whitnhey
You blamed it all on levo thyroxine and prozac

And that was a lie

Johnny Vedmore
| haven't talked or held on to Rowan for ages.

He's my boy.

Whitney
You'll have to wait an hour bc inkaingtara to school

Johnny Vedmore
Every night | read Tara stories and everyday we did stuff together

Everyday | woke up to my boy and you
Everyday | loved seeing him.
Everyday | wanted to be there the next day

Whithey
As soon as | bring up real issues for me

Johnny Vedmore
You took my boy away from me and Tara

Whitnhey
You pivot and demand to see rowan

Johnny Vedmore
You've been horrible to me for weeks and All | want is to see Rowan and it's still
not happened.

It's sick

The fact you can’t see how sick it is kills me

LY VI BN TN

v 12:30 PM

v/ 12:30 PM

v 12:31 PM

v/ 12:32 PM

v/’ 12:32 PM

42NN DA



P

4
i3

P

il
4
o
|

&

b

\

MEWSPASTF

&

4

&

i

\

\

A

r4
H
i)
2
o
£l

Whitney
| broke up with you

And | took 1 week off
Of constant arguing
Grow up

| said wait an hour

Johnny Vedmore
| just want to see my boy

Whitney

You know what's sick is emotionally abusing your pregnant girlfriend when shes

super ill
And then blaming her for withdrawing

Johnny Vedmore

If you had your child taken away from you and someone told you to "grow up” I'm
sure you'd feel that they were lacking any empathy. | just want to communicate

with my little boy.

You can't rewrite history Whitney. You can't take back the heartfelt apologies.

But you can let me see my boy.

Whitney
| tried to take responsibility for my part but you never did for yours

And you never will

It was a mistake to think that if | just tried hard enough on my end things
would improve

Johnny Vedmore
That's wrong

| just want to see my boy now

Whitney
If you can't change it will nwver work

I'm driving he's at home

Johnny Vedmore
You'll say something different in a month or two

| know it

I've experienced it

It was exactlv like this last time Yni1 were ciit aff and nastv towards me | tald
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It was exactly like this last time. You were cut off and nasty towards me. | told
you. | know this dance.No just want to speak with my little boy. | just want to hold
him and it's like I'm talking to someone who has lost their heart. If you could feel
my pain then | wouldn't still be waiting to see my kid.

\A Ik

Whithey
No im justifiably angry and unlike last time I'm not going to beg you to comerfi to
help with the kids

There has to be a real change

If you want to come back here

And you actually have to listen to my feelings and needs and care
Because I'm not reentering into a relationship without that

I'll be home in 20 minutes and then you can have a video call w rowan

Unless you want to keep telling me I'm a liar and all of my concerns and pain
aren't real

Because I'm not doing that, I've done that way too much and I'm done doing
that

Johnny Vedmore

You're not acknowledging anything in return though and you've been extremely
hateful towards me. That was the same the last time. You disconnect and then you
can't reconnect. | e experienced it repeated in cycles. So we both have a lot to
change. | can't go back into a relationship with you because you convinced me
you were in one mental state and everything had changed and it wasn't true.
When | returned, it had changed, but afterwards it went the same way. I'm very
willing to acknowledge how I've responded to events but it's you who clearly can't.
You refuse to speak, you block me, you say really hurtful stuff and you blame only
me. We're in the same place as before. Nothing had changed. You must
acknowledge that. | only returned because you convinced me that you had
fundamentally changed. We are here now because that was promised and it was
not true. You finished me that you wouldn't just kick me out again too, and you
did. You must realise that reconciliation of any kind is two ways.

| just want to see my son. I've been waiting since you ripped us all apart and I'm
still waiting and it's sick and cruel.

| just want to speak to my little boy
| miss him
So much

And he must miss me
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And he must miss me

And you didn't care when you stopped trying and you still don't seem to care now.

Please

Let me speak to my son

I'm heartbroken

And sad

And so desperate

I've not stopped crying

| just want to talk to my son

| miss him coming to sit in my lap

And his silly kisses

And his moo sounds

And his smell

And all the things

| miss looking in his eyes and him showing me stuff and feeding him
And | miss changing him and cuddling him and watching him sleep
And | miss it all

Whitney
OK I just got home and I'll give you a video call shortly

Johnny Vedmore

Okay

Whitney
~—, Outgoing Video Call
X

If you want to see him just let me know. Its only a problem when I'm not at
home

Or driving
He and Tara would love it if you left them videos to watch

If you'd like to talk to her on video call we can do that later today when she is
home

Whitney
Do vou want to talk to tara?

/4

4

/4
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Do you want to talk to tara?

ﬁ, E Johnny Vedmore 5:29 PM
ws_uaein_;rr. Yes
| miss her 5:36 PM
) Whitney W 5:46 PM
C](] QOutgoing Video Call
9 min
Hey it froze W 5:46 PM
ﬁ ‘E, Johnny Vedmore 5:46 PM
wer  Yeah. That's cool.
£ Whitney VW 5:46 PM
She had a nice talk, was happy to see you
Have a nice night Vv 5:47 PM
i} E Johnny Vedmore 5:47 PM
wer | liked seeing them both
£ Whitney v 5:47 PM
You can talk to them whenever unless we are out or in the car
_ Johnny Vedmore 6:25 PM
wense  YOU Should let those jars of weed breath for an hour a week if you don’t want it to
go mouldy.
£ Whitney v 7:11 PM

Ok thanks




"!;: I've been really busy but I'm going to record some books for the kids soon. I've
also been thinking lots and I'm going to have to write down some of what | feel so
that we can start sorting through some of what happened. | realised a lot of very
obvious thing that we've never properly discussed and we will need to speak
about it all logically eventually. I'm still trying to sort myself out because
financially I'm completely fucked. Please listen to me.

For the past six months and before, all my best work went to you and when you
kicked me out you told me just to "get a job" you were my only employer and you
didn't pay me for my work so | am about to go bankrupt. | was really silly to just
trust that | could rely on you in that respect. | thought a lot about what you said

about Edmund helping you with the book and how it was only fair you helped him
m  ~utinratien Ve alen tald ma that vy Sebwaaihy artinlac ara v far tha mact rasd
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out in return You also told me that my Schwab artlcles are by far the most read
work on UH and except for some NEWSHOUND episodes, all my podcasts and
interviews were advertising UH, | wrote 6 articles for your site since January, did
podcasts and other stuff and yet | was made to feel like | was scrounging off you. |
don't think you treated me with the same respect that you did Edmund in that
respect. | was literally living in a form of unpaid servitude while with you, | was
relying on you completely, when you broke up with me, you also made me
unemployed from a job that paid nothing regardless of how hard | worked for you
and how many things | did to help UH. | should never have trusted you when you
told me to come back and that | didn't need to worry about finances. Everybody
tells me | work for Unlimited Hangout and it makes me really sad that | was
accused of trying to rip you off because | asked for £300 to help me out for when
| got home and had nothing. I'm amazed you can't understand that.

In regards to Tara, | thought a lot about that too. Although as parents we made a
couple of mistakes, we had to be strict and we agreed that because when her
father didn't go to her birthday, graduation or Christmas she became really
naughty. She had also been naughty for you before | came and while you were
without me in America. We were right to be strict/ But to have accused me of
being as overbearing as your narcissistic mother was not fair or true. We were
right to be strict and we got her back on track. We converted her naughty
behaviour into her learning to read and write. Not being allowed to say goodbye to
Tara again was horrific psychologically speaking for me. We were best buddies.
Yes | was too strict on occasion after her behaviour had improved but that's
parenting, | was always looking to protect Tara and | ask you: What would have
happened to her at Maria and Jason's that day if | hadn't been there and keeping
an eye on her. | am attentive as a parent and I'm not always right, but how you
treated me wads inhumane. | don't want to argue, and I'm scared of being honest
with you because you purposely say nasty and angry things to me. You painted
me as being horrible towards Tara and a bad parent, you painted me as a
scrounger trying to rip you off while | promote your site and your work with
everything | do. I'm scared of talking to you. For very good reason. | feel like |
could have predicted this at the start because when we are no longer
communicating you instead communicate with someone who hates me and it then
spirals.

| made it clear early on that | didn't trust Starr because she hated me and you
actually told me that you were having loads of trouble with her and that you were
just waiting for the right time to let her go. When you go to someone who hates
me to get advice then you'll end up hearing the worst advice eventually. | don't go
for advice from people who hate you, that would just cause trouble in our
relationship. | feel you've done that over and over throughout our relationship. I'm
not a horrible dad, I'm not a scrounger, I'm not nasty. You have projected all that
on to me to make it easier to make an extreme decision to punish me for many
different things. The things | can change can only be changed if we are on the
same page. | kept getting upset by the direction things were heading again a few
weeks after you returned from the states. I'm sorry | wasn't better at handling it



weeks after you returned from the stai rry | wasn't better at handling it
all. But much of it was just really frustrating because | saw the trajectory we were
heading, because I've been in a relationship with you and | have experienced it all
before. Please read this as its meant. Don't call me names and say things that
aren't true because of anger. | know you're angry with me, but I'm also angry with
you for pulling the rug away from under me after promising something much
different.

Eventually we need to talk about this like rational, calm humans. I've loved you
relentlessly throughout our relationship, but you haven't been there with me. Now
| don't know how to feel because I realise that you've left me in a horrific situation
and you don't seem to have any empathy at all. One last note, | don't know if
you'll block me or not after reading this. Please don't. I'd still like it if you could
send me pictures and videos of Rowan because you don't unless | poke you. |
was documenting his life daily, | don't want to miss out on any of his life. Right
now | am. | would tell you how sad this has all made me but my experience I've
had from telling you my emotional state makes me not want to. | wish you could
feel me again. | was always the one who had to make the effort to connect with
you, and when | became depressed, that meant neither of us connected any
more. I'm sorry for my part. But | was there trying very hard, | did more than |
think you appreciate. My experience of telling you how | feel and being honest is
tainted by how you've responded to me trying to talk to you before and being
blocked, ignored, or punished for saying things that you don't like to hear,
whether they're true or not. Of course we can't communicate properly when
that's been the response I've got previously. By the end of this occasion, | was on
egg shells because you get angry and your response is coloured by your anger.
I'm really hoping you can spend a few days or a week digesting and thinking
about everything I've said rather than acting on your first impulse, because that
impulse has been destructive throughout our relationship. | know the main points
you made were very narrow and didn't consider anything I've written here. | want
to communicate with a soulful Whitney and not a hate-filled Whitney. Please think
stuff through.

Can't you just send the pictures and videos to me now that we're speaking? I'm
still not keen on a specially designated communicatory tech proxy for this sort of
thing. | do know you, and | do know that this is not you.

It's already very harrowing not to be able to hold him or be with him. It just makes
it all so disconnected from love. | miss him so much. I'm not sure you've thought
about how hard it is to be separated like this. | don't think more separation is
necessary. I'm already in floods of tears just seeing a video of my beautiful little
boy.
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Johnny Vedmore

I'm asking for you to see what situation you formed and created and where
it led me. Im asking for you to see that | put in massive of effort towards
your work, your site and in the end | was called a scrounger when | didn't
even take any moment for all my work. And it was wrong of me. I'm asking
you to think about the hypocrisy of how you speak about Edmund and how
you say it's only fair that he be compensated for helping you, yet you make
me out to be a scrounger while leaving me in a situation where I'm
bankrupt. Im asking that you use empathy and logic to understand how
you've treated me. I'm asking that you acknowledge that you have used a
completely different measure for everyone else. That I've had to live with.
While | was as "working for you" for free | was also slowly going into debt. |
was living on your grace and when you turned on me your actions have
ruined me emotionally, psychologically and financially. | want you to think
about me. But that seems unlikely right now. Because all you want to paint
me as is a scrounger after | supplied you with all my best work for over two
years. You said it yourself, my Schwab pieces are by far the most read
pieces on your site. However, Edmunds work is clearly much more
important and of value to you. I'm asking you to think about your own
words.

Johnny Vedmore

There's also the fact that you have not acknowledged that you made
promises you broke to me and that you had originally promised me that you
were mentally well to get me back to you and it wasn't true. You haven't
acknowledged any of that this entire time. You've use my financial
neediness to paint me as something else. But you created my dependency
on you by not paying me for my work and making sure | was secure too. You
have taken everything from me again and then you've painted me as
someone else to assuage your guilt. But eventually, the truth will out.

Then, like before you'll have to stop calling me names and examine your
own actions during our relationships

And o asked for you to think properly about what I'm saying for a few days
because otherwise | get a stoic and emotionless response from someone
who's only able to think about guarding their own personal wealth and not
the facts.

.........

I'm busy right now but | will happily send you a response to this next week




17 April

Whitney v/ 10:41 AM
hi johnny, i have read your messages and am ready to respond with the
facts and with logic, as you've requested.

first, your concerns about the book - i asked you to write 2 chapters for v 10:43 AM
vol 2. those correspond to chs. 14 and 18 of the book. as you may recall,

i was unable to use the vast majority of what you produced, as what you

handed me was really more of a research dump than a book chapter. in

total, i used about 5 paragraphs, give or take of what you sent me. for

each of those chapters, you were paid 1000 pound each, for a total of

2000 pound. i am sending screenshots to help jog your memory.

minute nap but

toring v7 10:45 AM
Nope 076 RIS 122 ree o g to hear back
Anywho 133pm & Tohumy Vadmors
So per my estimate, covering a That would be s00000 lush. Will you be ch
keyboard and a one way flight from I can do that 145 PM &
London to Temuco would be covered
by 1200 usd 133 PM &
I'd like to send that to you in Rae e
this week, in case you hear from the
embassy soon T3P @ But | can't pay more than 1k usd per
| also asked the lawyer 1.4 pu o L TASPM
If we can just add u to the birth
ONats here ) uy suitcases is all and some
other stuff ) i g
Since | have lots of expenses at the
moment 145 PM
¢ more than 1k usd per chapt
S0 since that inclades your bday
I Ot carms, e found hevo bikngual present L4
LU EVES MO O e mx';"’"" i Happy eary birthday | s s
OK bet me see what that is in roe @
Cna v send ur Roe b!'lres‘! plz
| past sent you 2230 usd | g 0 et
A litthe extra 10 help cover fees from
converting 189 ¢
Whitney v/ 10:56 AM
as far as ed berger goes, he literally wrote half of volume 1 and so i am
giving him half the royalities for vol1 after he declined to be a co-author,
because it is half his book. that is not the case with volume 2 and if you
compare chs 14 and 18 to the documents you sent me, it is very clear that i
was not able to use most of what you sent. nevertheless, i thanked you in
the book and compensated you 2000 pound for your work on those
documents.
also - over the last 6 months there has been a massive discrepancy in v/ 10:56 AM

terms of the work you did for your own projects (which do not pay) and
unlimited hangout

from october of last year to the time you left you had done the following v/ 10:57 AM
for your own channels:

22 videos total v/ 10:57 AM
NewsHound # 4,5,6,7,8,9,10,11,12,13,14,15,16,17

Bursting the Davos Bubble #1,2,3,4

The Death of JohnnyVedmore

JohnnyVedmore Walks Along the Abandoned Railway Tracks Fungi

Monkey Podcast 7

A Technocratic Wishlist From 1967 Herman Kahn



in contrast, while you were here, you completed 1 article for unlimited
hangout - the guido goldman, GMF article

i published, after that, the black hand series. that series i did not
originally want to publish and had been intended for UK column.
you had also written it prior to you coming back here last year. you
also told me that with UKC not publishing it, it needed a home and
I offered it one to be nice and because i thought aspects of it were
interesting.

so, during your 6 month visit to chile, you made 22 pieces of content for
yourself and 1 for me

prior to the black hand series, once we began to live together, you
produced a total of 6 articles for unlimited hangout (this is not counting
the articles you were compensated before that preceded you coming to
chile in december 2020)

counting every article you have written since that point (i.e. december
2020) for the site, this is what i would theoretically owe you:

$200 per article 161.10 GBP

$100 for articles less than 2k words 80.55 GBP

Total due to Johnny Vedmore for articles: 1369.35

Johnny Vedmore, Author at Unlimited Hangout

2021- 02- 20 Schwab Family Values 161.10 GBP

2021- 06- 17 Edelman PR and the Manufacturing of "Trust"

161.10 GBP

2021- 08- 24 The Father, The Son, and The Mencius Moldbug 161.10
GBP

2022- 03- 10 Dr. Klaus Schwab or: How the CFR Taught Me to Stop
Worrying and Love the Bomb

161.10 GBP

2022- 08- 29 The Kissinger Continuum: The Unauthorized History of
the WEF's Young Global Leaders Program

161.10 GBP

2023- 01- 13 Guido Goldman, the CFR and the German Marshall Fund
161.10 GBP

2023- 01- 18 Black Hand: A Song for Esmeralda 80.55 GBP

2023- 01- 27 Black Hand: The London Night Club Trap 80.55 GBP
2023- 02- 03 Black Hand: The Devil Himself 80.55 GBP

2023- 02- 20 Black Hand A Match Made in Hell 80.55 GBP

2023- 03- 06 The Original Jeffrey Epstein 80.55 GBP




however, there is the case that during this period and the time when most of
these articles were published, there were mutual expenses, both in wales and
in chile.

Montnty Expenses

: o Johnny Vedmore Expenses.pdf

there is an extreme underestimate of expenses during the time we lived
together. it is an underestimate because it does not include the flights for you
i paid for, drs visits for you, going out to eat at the restaurants you liked, the
1.5k plus in weed i bought, your 2 pound a bottle ginger beer habit (which - at
2ish a day is 120 pound a month just on ginger beer) and very few if any of
rowan's expenses.

living with me, you never paid for any of your own living expenses or our son's
expenses and i also didn't ask you to. not counting the black hand material,
which was originally for another site, you wrote 6 articles for UH since we
started our relationship. do you really think that a combined 1 year and 4
months of free rent, food, weed and going out to eat is not covered by the
1369.55 pound those articles are worth? Our rent at heathfield road was 1200
a month...

while you were in the UK after i left in august 2021 until you returned to chile in
may 2022, you chose not to look for work. while you back in the UK from July
to late September 2022, you chose not to look for work. you have been back in
the UK almost 3 weeks and, from what i can see, have continued not to look
for work and are making newshound and auditing videos which do not
produce any income for you. these are your decisions, as was your choice to
produce the bare minimum of content for my site. if UKC had not rejected your
black hand series, you would have produced a total of 6 articles for UH during
the course of our 2.5 year relationship. it should be clear to you that you were
working full time for yourself, on your own projects, and - at best - working
part time for UH. i was happy to support your decision to work mainly on your
own projects and i supported your day to day needs while you lived here but,
now that we are not together, i will not continue to support your YT channels.

also, regarding interviews, i was under the impression that you benefitted
much more from the UH association than i did. if that is not the case, then
please stop promoting UH in any and all interviews you give and remove UH
from your Twitter bio. i do not need you to promote UH for it to be successful
and do not want you to feel like you are doing "work" that you expect
compensation for because you have contributed articles to my website over
the years and mention this in interviews you give. i never asked you to promote
UH and UH's success is in no way dependent on interviews and podcasts you
do.



in summary, the idea that you were living in "unpaid servitude" to me is Val
ludicrous and does not match up with the facts or the numbers. you spent
most of your time trying to build your own channels while occasionally writing
articles for me. our expenses, while living together, were so much more than
what you earned writing roughly 2-3 articles per year during our relationship,
that i assumed that what i would have paid for those went toward paying part
of those expenses, including the expenses of the son we share.

throughout our relationship, we create a narrative whereby you are perpetually 7 11

both hero and victim, but that narrative does not fit the facts. you made
decisions about your professional life and you have to deal with those
decisions because you are an adult. anyone else looking at the numbers will
have a hard time believing your "unpaid servitude" narrative.

i haven't even addressed the other narratives that you have shaped about, for v/ 1132

instance, the way you were treating Tara. i already told you what i think, but
-since you are the one who brought lan into this- you can see what he said
about it after you sent him a text talking about me being "mental" and having
"emotional problems" and vindictively talking shit about me to him after i
broke up with you (good time to remind you that i would and have never tried
to talk to your friends about your behavior, regardless of our relationship
status)

Hev S0 8:.03am \/_7‘ 1
If you need to come and just chill we

oW areyou gogar can help you with the kids 8:07 arr
A i Ish is hitti .
certain welshman is hitting me pr You can have a quietrest

Hope you're ok 504 4y

Heylan ggs.m
I'm always in your corner just so you
know 8:05 am

I'm alright, it's been really extreme
and I'm sure he's saying a lot of stuff.

8:05 am

Thanks lan that means a lot. It's been
a really rough 3 months or so

8:06 am

| just have a lot to sort out now

8:06 am

Thanks that's really nice ;.. .~

We've been worried about you
because we sensed things weren't
really as rosy as they seemed ;.

lan Kinney
We've been worried about you because
Wi hings weren't really as rosy as

they seemed

Yeha definitely not

what happe and that you wouldn't

You
He told me that he was going to tell you
want to hang out anymore with me beca

Nah I'm 110% Whitney Webb nothing

Yah well count on us for whatever could sway me 8:09 am
8:06 am
T Don't worry 4 g o
You Fuuucckk We were trying to think of ways to
e told me 1 ' ¥ get you alone after the last visit to
Yeah so for me this is probably the mention that issue 1o you. We were
= - last time worried there was something going
Nah I'm 110% Whitney Webb nothing on there and | was literally going.to
could sway me And this time a lot of the issue was drive up.1o pucon and try to get you
how he was treating Tara, not just me alone for a minute.
Don't worry So yeah it was obvious something
was going on there
Noelia too 1 gotta get tara ready for school, Il be
Lo It was really badl
Thanks a lot lan for being a good
friend He wouldn't let me say anything he
told me | couldnt “undermine” him
You about tara
e You know
v . ‘Yeah we noticed a very weird
behavior regarding her
Jaja he sent me a literal wall of tex P e Rt T
but | was like ok man well | hope We were trying to think of ways to SR I A e
you're ok get you alone after the last visit to emationally
mention that issue to you. We were Her
Yeha best to leave it there warried there was something going
on there and | was literally going.t Well good | mean wanna know the
1 hope he figures some stuff out, this drive up.to pucon and try to get you truth
is thge 3rd time this has happened in alone for a minute
3 years so So yeah it was obvious something 1 was cool with Johnny but i thought

was going on there

he was a weirdo



entel il = W0 ¥ OR m)11:29

egﬁlan . ;e

31 March 2023

Hey SO .03 am

How areyou g3,

A certain welshman is hitting me up
8:03 am

Hope you're oK .04 .m

Hey lan g.05 am v/

I'm always in your corner just so you
know 8:05 am

I'm alright, it's been really extreme
and I'm sure he's saying a lot of stuff.

8:05 am v

Thanks lan that means a lot. It's been
a really rough 3 months or so

8:06 am v/
| just have a lot to sort out now

8:06 am v/

Yah well count on us for whatever
8:06 am
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Yah well count on us for whatever
8:06 am

If you need to come and just chill we
can help you with the kids 807 am

You can have a quietrest ;.
Thanks that's really nice g4 .., »

We've been worried about you
because we sensed things weren't
really as rosy as they seemed ..,

lan Kinney

We've been worried about you because
we sensed things weren't really as rosy as
they seemed

Yeha definitely not 8-:00 am

You

He told me that he was going to tell you
what happened and that you wouldn't
want to hang out anymore with me beca...

Nah I'm 110% Whitney Webb nothing
could sway me i e
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You

He told me that he was going to tell you
what happened and that you wouldn't
want to hang out anymore with me beca...

Nah I'm 110% Whitney Webb nothing

could sway me 8:09 am

Don'tworry 5.0 2

Noeliatoo 446,

Thanks a lot lan for being a good

friend 8:09 am v/

You

He told me that he was going to tell you
what happened and that you wouldn't
want to hang out anymore with me beca...

Jaja he sent me a literal wall of text
but | was like ok man well | hope

youre ok 8:10 am

Yeha best to leave it there 4., ..,

| hope he figures some stuff out, this
is thge 3rd time this has happened in
3 years so A s AP
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8:13am V¢

Fuuucckk 5.5,

Yeah so for me this is probably the
last time 8:14 am v/

And this time a lot of the issue was
how he was treating Tara, not just me

8:14 am V/

| gotta get tara ready for school, I'll be
back later S s T

You

And this time a lot of the issue was how
he was treating Tara, not just me

You know

We were trying to think of ways to
get you alone after the last visit to
mention that issue to you. We were
worried there was something going
on there and | was literally going.to
drive up.to pucon and try to get you
alone for a minute...

So yeah it was obvious something



We were trying to think of ways to

get you alone after the last visit to
mention that issue to you. We were
worried there was something going
on there and | was literally going.to
drive up.to pucon and try to get you
alone for a minute...

So yeah it was obvious something
was going on there 816 am

It was really bad 5.5, »

He wouldn't let me say anything he
told me | couldn't "'undermine” him
about tara 8:20 am 7

Yeah we noticed a very weird
behavior regarding her 891 am

Like he was isolating here kinda
emotionally B e

Her 5.1 am

Well good | mean wanna know the
truth 8:21 am

| was cool with Johnny but i thought
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keep in mind that, around lan and other people, you were on your best
behavior and they still could tell something was seriously wrong.

Johnny Vedmore

I'll read this later. It is also true that you were also on your best behaviour around
lan and they could still tell something was seriously wrong. | was also explained in
detail from lan about their experience of you going crazy and how concerned
they were by your behaviour. My whole experience of you is that you try and
project yourself on to me, constantly. You were mentally well for about two
months of our relationship, the rest was stressful and obvious that you are in
crisis and unwilling to get help. You say one thing now and another thing before.
You've broken serious promises and you're desperate to blame me again. | told
you. | already know this dance. You paint me as something I'm not and you do it
to avoid sorting out the issues that have followed you all your life, destroying
relationship after relationship. Lie about me all you like to these people. They've
already seen how you behave.

ThN
b

A
JO y egdmore
I'll read this later. It is also true that you were also on your best behaviour around lan and...

i was just at ian's house, we had a great time and are friends. they were the ones
worried about how you were treating tara.

you're the projector here.

Johnny Vedmore
| know, you were on your best behaviour and you've shown them a sob story that
isn't true.

They're not stupid. They know your

They know you

Whitnayvy
vinitney

w'rell,' if thats the case, how lucky you are that i broke up with you

so you dont have to deal with me

because really, if it was all MY behavior, i would not have been the one to
dump YOU three times

and i didnt give them a sob story, he came to me after you texted hima nd that
is what he said

why dont you actually read it

you involved him, not me
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Johnny Vedmore

I'm not interested in living in your fantasy where I'm always horrible and your a
victim. Wake up. You have kids. It isn't all about you. You're meant to work in a
relationship.

Whitnhey
i ended our relationship dude, and you were pretty fucking horrible at time

and now youre asking for a handout you dont deserve
either read the message or dont
you clearly havent so i will just block you again so you can read it

Johnny Vedmore
No, you acted like | was turning him against you because | asked him to talk to
you nicely and ask that | could speak to Rowan.

You were nasty about it

Whitney
he showed me your message do you want to see a screesnhot of it

you called me mentally ill and said i had severe emotional problems

Johnny Vedmore
Accused me of malevolently turning your friends against you.

You do that

Whitney
Johnny Vedmore

you are delusional

i havent messaged any of your friends

Johnny Vedmore
You convinced me to become close to lan and then you've wrecked the
relationships

They know one side
Your sode

And they'll never tell you the truth because you've cut them off for doing that.
The same as with me and everyone else.

Whithey

you are a narcissist and a gaslighter and i have nothing else to say to you. enjoy
the great, income-producing video channels youve been building the past year.

No, you acted like | was turning him against you because | asked him to talk to you nicely...

4
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Whitney /4
Johnny Vedmore

And they'll never tell you the truth because you've cut them off for doing that. The same a...
This is just so nuts because you say in the one hand "they know you're crazy" and

in the other "they don't know you're crazy bc you've fed them a sob story". Can

you even keep your stories straight anymore?

You asked me to respond and only read the last of like 30 messages after | did N4
respond and picked a fight about it, totally unreal

i ended the relationship because: 1. you were going too far w tara and v/
forbid me from challenging you about it 2. you didn't respect my

boundaries in the relationship 3. you repeatedly accused me of trying to

hurt you at nighttime because rowan (a baby!) cries at night sometimes

you cant take ownership for any of that, meaning it would have just continued. 4

Johnny Vedmore

Whitney
| This is just so nuts because you say in the one hand "they know you're crazy" and in the o...
| don't say that. | used other words but you twist stuff constantly when you're in
this headspace. They know you have break downs, right now they know you're not
telling them the full story.

Whitney v
you cant apologize or say you're sorry and it becomes a whole thing where i try

and tell you my feelings and you tell me my feelings are invalid because i'm

"mentally unwell" and you're doing nothing wrong

Johnny Vedmore
You have still not apologised for all the promises you broke and lies you told and
instead you're doing the same thing. You are definitely mentally unwell Whitney.

Whitney V74
in wales, you used to yell and freak out at me in front of tara for the crime of
"withdrawing" when i was ill with pregnancy

to allow you to have a relationship with your son, i took all the blame for that V4
but i wont take all the blame this time N4

Johnny Vedmore
You keep manifesting the same behaviour and you can't talk about it without
becoming hostile and nasty and doing and saying horrible things.

Whitney /4
Johnny Vedmore

You have still not apologised for all the promises you broke and lies you told and instead y...
living with you has made me need therapy for sure
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you messaged me demanding money the other day out of the bluw

Johnny Vedmore

Whitney

but i wont take all the blame this time

You don't take any blame ever. You pretend to and then you return to the same
place mentally speaking.

Whitney
you care more about that than seeing your son

so you can fuck straight off

but you did 1 article for UH, i published black hand as a favor after UK column
wouldnt

you did 22 videos for you
while you were here

Johnny Vedmore
| care about is having a good relationship for him. You are destroying it, and the.
Repairing it every six months

Whitney
and demand i pay you royalities for my book like i did for edmund? he wrote half
of vol 1

Johnny Vedmore
If you can't talk with me rationally then it exposes your own inability to remain
calm

You block me you shout you say nasty stuff.
What world are you living in

Whitney

Johnny Vedmore

If you can't talk with me rationally then it exposes your own inability to remain calm

i sent you a response that was calm and you didnt even bother to read before
responding

after you demanded a response to your messages on friday

Johnny Vedmore

Whitney
and demand i pay you royalities for my book like i did for edmund? he wrote half of vol 1

| didn’'t demand that. | demanded you look at your own hypocrisy

Whitnev

v 3

/4

v/ 3:21 PN

/4

v/ 3:21 PM
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Whitney 17 April
did you even read my response

Johnny Vedmore
You have to lie to win

Whitney
about that

bc its not hypocritical

Johnny Vedmore
Itis

You used me

Whitney
well if youre so right go public with your case

and its pretty fucking clear who used who

Johnny Vedmore

Whitney
and its pretty fucking clear who used who

Yes it is

Whitney
you obviously didnt read what | wrote

Johnny Vedmore
You took my best work and | helped with your book and you treat people who do
the same differently

You used me in many ways

Whitney
i paid you 2k pound for your help with the book

and it was shit and i used 5 paragraphs total from it

Johnny Vedmore

Whitney
i paid you 2k pound for your help with the book

As you did with Edmund

Whitney
you should go back and read the response you asked for

Johnny Vedmore
And then what

Whitnev

v/ 3:123 PM

v 3:23 PM

v 3:23 PM

v/ 3:23 PM

v 3:23 PM

3:24 PM

3:24 PM

VW 3:24 PM

v 3:24 PM

3:24 PM

v 3:24 PM

3:24 PM

/
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And then what

Whitney
are you fucking serious

you want more? they were unuseable
and i still paid you 2k for it

Johnny Vedmore
You can't convince me that taking all my best work and then leaving me with no
money almost bankrupt is nice and fair

Whithey
not counting black hand, once we moved in together you wrote a grand total of 6
articles

since january 2021
for UH

Johnny Vedmore
| didn't even ask you for any money after | got back. | asked for you to look at your
one hypocrisy and you still can't.

Whitney
at best, its a total of 1370 pound the articles

Johnny Vedmore
GMF

Whitney
and you think you shouldnt contribute to rent

or your son's expenses
or your food
or your doctors visits

Johnny Vedmore
And the Schwab pieces have helped out your site massively

And the podcasts and media appearances

Whitney
well since your work is so great youll have no problem building an audience for
your new project

your podcasts and interviews are almost all self promotion and thats very clear

Johnny Vedmore
| was working full time for you for free and you fucked me over

v 3:24 PM

V7 3:25 PM

W 3:25 PM

v 3:25 PM

v 3:26 PM

W 3:26 PM

V7 3:26 PM

V7 PN

V7 3:26 PM

VW 3:26 PM



Whitney v/ 3:27 PM
please take Uh out of your twitter bio i am never working with you again

in 6 months you did 22 videos for you and 1 article for me on the GMF v/ 3:27 PM
Johnny Vedmore 3:27 PM
Stop doing this

Whitney v/ 3:27 PM

thats full time for me?

Johnny Vedmore 3:27 PM
It's all spiteful

Whitney v 3:27 PM
youre a clown if you think that

its true v/ 3:27 PM
22 videos for you, GMF article for me v/ 3:27 PM
you asked me to pub black hand bc UK column rejected it v/ 3:28 PM
i didnt even want it, it was a favor v/ 3:28 PM
Johnny Vedmore 3:28 PM

| did 50+ videos and interviews advertising the Schwab pieces and UH

Whitney v 3:28 PM
and you wrote it before you came here anyway

Johnny Vedmore 3:28 PM
You're so selfish and angry

Whitney 3:28 PM
i didnt even want it, it was a favor

You're also ungrateful
Just go and calm down 3:29 PM

Whitney v 3:29 PM
im never pubbing you again, stop acting like youre affiliated with me , take Uh out
of your twitter bio

Johnny Vedmore 3:29 PM
You're so angry

It's mentally unwell and you need to sort yourself out 3:29 PM

Whithey v 312,
and never talk to me aaain while voure at it



Johnny Vedmore

=2 | Whitney
im never pubbing you again, stop acting like youre affiliated with me , take Uh out of your...

That's really pathetic

Just talk to me

< Whitney W 37
i dont want to live with you and now i certainly dont want to work with you
ever again v 3
goodbye W3

Johnny Vedmore
ey | Whitney

i dont want to live with you and now i certainly dont want to work with you
You want to be spiteful to me

b

This is exactly what you did two times before
Exactly what you said

And | know you're in the same place

I'm worried about you

And Rowan and Tara

You can't even have a conversation and you think that os mentally stable and
well?

Whitney
im never pubbing you again, stop acting like youre affiliated with me , take Uh out of your...

Are you going to take all my articles off UH then? Don’'t you see the spiral into
madness tour on and how it’ll turn public?

Calm down

@ Whitney « 3:33 PM
Johnny Vedmore

Are you going to take all my articles off UH then? Don't you see the spiral into madness to...
No but I'm not pubbing anything new

Q‘ ‘ Johnny Vedmore

You need to get help

{EWSPAS!
="

Whitney
No but I'm not pubbing anything new

| don't want you to



Whitney
| broke up with you and you keep demanding stuff from me

Johnny Vedmore
wewr | haven't asked you too

X

Whitney
| broke up with you and you keep demanding stuff from me

| haven't

Whitney
You're demanding royalties from the book

%:.

What else was that message

A% Johnny Vedmore
waner | @sked to speak about what you said at the end about me scrounging when it's

T clear | did work for you without pay. Being accused of being a scrounger is
disgusting. And | complained about how you represented Tara and | and our
relationships

.5 Johnny Vedmore

wamer | did Nnot demand royalties. | pointed out that's how you treat someone else and
you treat me differently. | came to you to point out | wasn't a scrounger and you
just continue to call me a scrounger when it's not true.

£ Whitney
You did your own content full time

LD - Johnny Vedmore
Whitney
You wrote 1 article for me while you were here and claim it's full time

| wrote 6

£ Whitney
You wrote 1 article for me while you were here and claim it's full time

| had three more in the works
Massive ones

You're still provably lying
Stop

Go

« Whitney

Black hand you wrote before you came here

&% Johnny Vedmore
wemse  Calm dow

~ Whitney 17 April

It was supposed to be for another site

Johnny Vedmore

Whitney
Black hand you wrote before you came here

| had to rewrite it for UH

-

Every one took a week and half to get right

v 3:36 PM

v 3.36 PM
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£ Whitney Ji
é Hello, | had my assistant send you an email on my behalf regarding the
compensation dispute regarding your work for Unlimited Hangout. You will need
to respond before the coming week via email so | know how to proceed. Let me
know if you receive it.

i had her send it because i'd prefer to deal with you as little as possible. d v

From: Star N H N
Subject: Compensation
Date: April 18, 2023 at 2:31 PM
To: johnny u

Hi John,

Since you declined to read my previous response to your claim that you were unfairly compensated for your work for
Unlimited Hangout, | am writing you this email to explain to you how | plan to resolve this unfortunate situation.

Over the last 6 months, when you were living here and all of your living expenses were paid for by me, you were not
working Unlimited Hangout full time. You researched, wrote and produced 1 article on the German Marshall Fund and
you edited the 5 previously written Black Hand articles, which | published only when the previously intended recipient,
UK Column, did not publish them. In that same time frame, you produced 22 videos for your own site and YouTube
channels, which have no Unlimited Hangout affiliation.

As far as your claim regarding interviews and podcasts, Unlimited Hangout does not pay authors when they give
interviews promoting their work. lain Davis, John Klyczek and other contributors regularly give podcasts and
interviews about their articles published on Unlimited Hangout. It is not part of the compensation. However, you have
seem to forgotten that several of these interviews, including on more high-profile outlets like Redacted, were only
made possible due to your association with Unlimited Hangout. | had been under the impression that the association
with Unlimited Hangout was helpful to you, but you now believe you should have been compensated for interview
appearances you were able to book due to your affiliation with the site.

Your Schwab articles (the first one of which | co-wrote and paid and commissioned artwork for - which you continue to
use on your personal channels and websites without attribution) were indeed successful. However, the success of
Unlimited Hangout preceded their publication and the financial situation of the page was not dramatically affected by
the publication of your Schwab series. This is provable thanks to the records of subscriber numbers over time. Other
contributors are paid for their articles shortly after publication and there is no agreement, nor has there ever been,
with any contributor to receive increased compensation based on article traffic. Many of your articles, aside from the
Schwab series, count among the least read on the site, including the Norman Yarvin article and the Black Hand series.

In addition, we had a previous agreement, the messages of which are saved, showing that you agreed to be paid and
were paid £1,000 per document you wrote in an effort to help with the book, for a total of £2,000. However, the
produced documents were poorly sourced, poorly organized and largely unuseable and, at best, 5 paragraphs in total
were used in the final manuscript of the book. It is unreasonable to expect further compensation than what you were
already paid, and agreed to receive, for that work.



If you calculate your share of expenses while we lived together, not even counting the expenses of our son, the
number of expenses is vastly greater than the amount of money than your Unlimited Hangout articles are worth. Keep
in mind that you were paid for all articles prior to us living together and, while we lived together, it was an agreement
that we had previously discussed that your articles for the site went toward the costs of living. As noted in the
attached documents, the total value of Unlimited Hangout articles published once we began living together are
£1,369.35. A gross underestimate of shared living costs, also attached, shows that the amount | spent covering your
share of costs was around £17,000 minimum. That does not include the airfare | covered, the equipment/furniture |
bought in the UK which you now have, equipment | imported to Chile on your behalf, your doctor's visits in Chile, or -
again — any expenses relating to our son.

Given that you feel like your articles for Unlimited Hangout are worth more than £17,000, despite the fact that existing
rates for other contributors place it at £1,369.35, | only see one solution for your concerns that you were unfairly
compensated. The numbers are so far apart and since it is unlikely we will reach an agreement, | am willing to remove
all of your content from Unlimited Hangout per your claims of unfair compensation, so that you can publish all of your
articles on your new website. | will make a public statement about removing the content to let people know where that
content is now hosted.

As a consequence, you will need to remove Unlimited Hangout from your branding and your bio — on Twitter and
elsewhere. You will also need to make it clear that you are not representing Unlimited Hangout in interviews, as you
believe you deserve compensation for doing so.

If, after reading this email, you no longer feel that you were unfairly compensated for your work, please let me know.
Otherwise, | will be removing your articles, as detailed above, and issuing a statement early next week. Please let me
know how you wish to proceed before the coming week.

Whitney

Compensation docs: https://www.dropbox.com u u
di=0

From: Johnny Vedmore'—_l | | | [ |

Date: Tuesday, Apr 18, 2023 at 2:29 PM

To: Star < & .

Subject: Compensation

| sent this to Whitney. We don't have a compensation dispute because I'm not asking for any money. She's using this
as a tool to restrict me from seeing my son. | am not interested in speaking with you because of your previous and
continued behaviour towards me. This is a relationship dispute between myself and Whitney. | have sent her the
message below on Telegram.:

We don't have a compensation dispute Whitney. | was complaining that you called me a scrounger and you've turned it
into "compensation dispute". I'm not asking for any money from you. You're painting me as that. I'm clearly stating that
our relationship broke down and because | gave all my best work to you and lived of your grace, it left me destitute
when you suddenly and without any proper warning kicked me out, and that was very sad for me. | had experienced
this exact situation before and you had clearly promised you wouldn't do the same thing again when you convinced me
to return to you. You explained that time that you understood that what happened was because you have very clear
and obvious scars from experiences in your past in relation to your family. However, you broke the promise you made
me and you never addressed that. This is a relationship dispute and you're creating it into an "employment dispute"
because you're incapable of communicating directly with me at the moment without being nasty, spiteful and
purposely twisting everything | say so as to protect your public image. It's a real shame that you are incapable of of
trying to communicate with me on a basic level without trying to escalate because your actions stop me from speaking
to Rowan regularly. I've been able to talk directly to him once since you began this process of blocking me over and
over. You're making this about work but it's not. The same message will be sent to your "assistant" who has played a
central role in the breakdown of our relationship. You made it clear to me that she hates me as a person and constantly
said bad things about me to you. You blamed her and her advice to you as a main part of the reason that you got so
mentally unwell and you promised me that you were looking for a new assistant while you were convincing me that you
had changed and | should return to you. | believed you. Now you want me to deal with that person. Stop being
obviously silly and start communicating with me without trying to paint me as a scrounger. I'm not asking for any
money.



From: wwebb _

Subject: Fwd: Compensation
Date: April 18, 2023 at 8:25 PM
To: johnnymm  mm _ = =

OK, I've read your response and have attached a PDF of screenshots of our previously exchange in an effort to make
things more clear. First, | have not restricted access to your son. | offered you money to live and stay in Chile so you
could see Rowan every day. You bemoaned the possibility of being "another babysitter" and said it was either living
with me or going back to Britain. That was your choice. Then, | blocked you for a week because you wanted to argue
constantly. | sent you regular videos of Rowan. Then, at your request, | unblocked you and let you speak to both Rowan
and Tara by video call. Afterwards, | said you can call them any time.

That was on a Monday. | heard nothing from you, no requests to talk to rowan, only a message about keeping the weed
from getting moldy. Then, on Friday, you sent me this long message about how | had kept you in "unpaid servitude"
and had not compensated fairly for your work.

You have chosen not to respond to my response to your claims about an alleged lack of compensation. You have now
claimed it is about Rowan and that | am restricting access to him. | am not but what | am doing is declining to engage
with you in circular arguments where you don't even read the responses you request.

So, unless you state in writing that you were not living in "unpaid servitude" and that you were not uncompensated for
your work, | will be removing your content from my site as noted in my previous email.

You are also fully aware that | offered you an opportunity to stay in Chile to see rowan regularly and that | offered you
the ability to video call him whenever, both offers you provably declined. You can talk to him whenever, if you ask for it
(which you haven't seen last Monday and at which point | complied) but what you cannot do is have unrestricted
access to argue with me about our past relationship, which | terminated. If you want to communicate by any means
other than email, you will need to state in writing that | am not keeping you from your son and that you understand that
continuing to argue with me about our terminated romantic relationship instead of issues relating to Rowan will result
in me blocking you again.

Whitney

From: Johnny Vedmore BN Bl
Subject: Re: Compensation
Date: April 18, 2023 at 8:40 PM
To: wwebb g u u

You have been keeping me from my son and you still haven't addressed many of the issues we could discuss calmly.
The offer you gave about me staying in Chile was not only another promise | expected you to break, but was tainted
with you screaming and wailing at me and saying a load of nasty things. You swapped between refusing to talk and
screaming. You're behaviour as worrying on all levels. To trust you meant the offer you gave | would have to ignore the
many promises you broke, the previous nasty behaviour you showed towards me, and the sustained verbal abuse you
aimed at me throughout the exact time you claim you made this promise. At some points you flipped and said you'd
dump me on the street, | have that on recording. The picture you're painting is false.

Since the. You have repeatedly blocked me and I've been unable o request anything because you refuse to speak to
me. You told me | could speak to Rowan whenever but then you've continuously and repeatedly blocked me.

You are keeping me from my son and you are using the same tactics as the previous two times you broke up with me
for petty stuff. You need to calm down and let me talk to my son every now and again. You also need counselling for
the previous trauma which I've mentioned that you have repeatedly told me leads you to behave like this and spiral
emotionally.

You are keeping me from talking to Rowan. You have been horrendous to me for a month or so. | cannot believe a word
you say.

Johnny

From: Whitney Webb <
Subject: Re: Compensation
Date: April 18, 2023 at 8:58 PM
To: Johnny Vedmorel H B | I |

Alright since you didn't fully respond, | am going to 1. Not unblock you on telegram until you agree to stop arguing about our
past relationship 2. Remove your content from UH unless you concede that you were not unfairly compensated for your
work.

You can email me with issues related to Rowan or requests to see or call him, but it has been more than a week that you
have even asked for that. What | am not interested in is discussing our relationship that | ended. You can do that with a
therapist if you need someone to talk about it with.



From:
Subject:
Date:

Johnny Vedmore -® =
Re: Compensation
April 19, 2023 at 12:01 AM

To: Whitney Webb <« H E

Whitney. Seriously? That will look so bad and will bring our dispute public. | feel done over. I'm not going to tell anyone.
Just stop making the type of threats that lead to escalation. Please. We have a beautiful baby boy and this is so wrong.
| haven't asked for it because I've blocked over and over and it's clear you're making really extreme decisions. Please
don't make this public. This is between you and | and you're threatening to try and destroy a load of articles about the
CIA. Please just speak to me.

From: Johnny Vedmore - u
Subject: Re: Compensation
Date: April19, 2023 at 12:04 AM
To: WhitneyWebb<g m mm EE

Please stop trying to destroy me and just wait for a few weeks and then try talking in a different frame of mind. | can't
rationalise any of this escalation. It makes no sense. | don't hate you but | think you've treated me badly and with lots
of anger. But it seems like you hate me.

From:
Subject:
Date:
To:

Johnny Vedmore < N |
Re: Compensation
April 19, 2023 at 1:04 AM

Whitney Webb B HE L _

Is Whitney Webb really going to censor me unless | do what she says? | can't believe you're even saying stuff like that.
It means all those links all around the place on other peoples hard work are all going to lead nowhere and it'll mean
you're publicly censoring my work. It makes no sense Whitney. If you do that | have to explain to people and we've got
a lot of complicated baggage especially financially. If you want a public dispute about finances that'd be madness too.
Do you know how much money | moved for you? Are you thinking about any of the repercussions of the action's you're
suggesting? | am worried for you, and that is serious. I've been there for you and | do know you. What you're
suggesting hasn't been thought through at all. Imagine what people will say if you delete such important information
over a relationship dispute. Also imagine how many people won't feel secure about putting their work on UH? It could
just be deleted if you get angry enough. It's irrational. Please just stop communicating with me for a while.

From: Johnny Vedmore - [ N |
Subject: Re: Compensation
Date: April 21, 2023 at 11:01 PM
To: Star « C BB , Whitney Webb <

Whitney, you've blocked me on all platforms and I've not even been trying to message you.

| really want to be able to speak with Rowan on my birthday. | saw that you responded to
someone about our relationship on Twitter and | really hope that you don't escalate this because
we have to have some form of communication eventually.

We have a child together and | don't want to start having online fights that lead us to having zero
communication. This really isn't right. I've had so many weird experience over the past two years
and | have been treated like this by you on three other occasions. Every time you regretted how
hostile you'd been towards me. It's all bad karma and not worth it.

Can | please speak to Rowan on my birthday. Please.

wwebb - Tl ' H HS BN EmES

Re: Compensation
April 21, 2023 at 11:10 PM
johnnyvedmore( gm

From:
Subject:
Date:

To: BN B N N e

Yeah you can talk to him whenever. You just have to ask. As | said previously, you are free to talk to him whenever, I'm
jist not interested in arguing, which is why | don't want to speak on telegram. You can email whenever you want to talk
to rowan and we can set up a time.

| tweeted because | had several long time UH and supporters of my work very upset about a recent tweet of yours,
Adam G for example supported my work at mintpress and UH from the beginning, and | also saw it as unnecessarily
inflammatory. | tried not to make it too public, as | responded to a nested reply, but as there is no longer a professional
or personal association beyond rowan, | don't want to be liable or take flack for your decisions when I'm not involved in
them.

Thanks for your civil email, have a nice evening.



From: Johnny Vedmore< H H 'H
Subject: Re: Compensation
Date: April 21, 2023 at 11:12 PM
To: wwebb < o =

| just want to speak with Rowan on my birthday.

From: wwebb g H BEEE
Subject: Re: Compensation
Date: April 21, 2023 at 11:13 PM
To: johnny# T T_ W W

| already said yes to that, did you read the email?

23 April

‘7 Whitney v/ 6:05 PM
Hi John, rowan and | will call you Tuesday noon Chile time if that works for you

As | said previously, you can talk to rowan whenever, just ask via email v/ 6:06 PM

Johnny Vedmore 6:
NEWSPASTF Okay Thank you.

-

b

Whitney 6:29 PM
As | said previously, you can talk to rowan whenever, just ask via email

You had blocked me by email so | had no way to get in contact. It's easier if | just
stay unblocked for us to communicate. Thank you again.

< Whitney v/ 6:46 PM
No you were never blocked via email, only here and whatsapp
Just ask if you want to talk to him, like | said before v/ 6:46 PM

4% Johnny Vedmore
&P Okay

25 April

< Whitney v/ 10:01 AM
Hi, Rowans sitter canceled last minute this morning, do you mind if we do the call
in around a half hour from now?

C“ . Johnny Vedmore 10:0

s YES OKa Yy

-

b



£ Whitney 25 April v 10:01 AM
Ok call you in a few

£ Whitney v 10:47 AM
C}:] Qutgoing Video Call
12 min
Johnny Vedmore 10:48 AM

== Rhank you . That meant the world to me

~

£ Whitney v/ 10:49 AM
Ok have a nice birthday

v/ 10:50 AM
Photo from Whitney
27 April
£ Whitney v/ 10116 AM
hi - per what you said on tuesday, i am unclear with what frequency you are
looking to speak to rowan. to repeat again, for the third or fourth time, you can
speak to rowan whenever you wish as long as you ask in advance. it is best to do
so during the time when i have a sitter here at the house.
. Johnny Vedmore 12:29 PM

a‘,_,_: That's why | said that you should choose. | don't know when you have a sitter or
not and you do. So it makes more sense that you make it when its easier on your
end. I'd like to speak to him all the time. | miss him very much.

You also stopped sending me pics and video which is one of my only links to him 12:32 PM
at the moment and | really appreciate seeing him. | was taking loads of videos
and pictures and I'd love to keep a good record of his growing up and to see his

face.
£ Whitney v/ 12:39 PM
we've all been sick, sorry there haven't been regular videos
Johnny Vedmore v/ 12:39 PM

That's why | said that you should choose. | don't know when you have a sitter or not a...

ok then we will just call whenever and if you answer, then you answer, i guess

. Johnny Vedmore 12:41 PM
wesr [t would s I'll be better if you can tell me a little in advance so | can make sure I'm
ready and free.

< Whitney  7:01 PM
We cna try for tomorrow but high winds are expected so there may be a power
outage

Johnny Vedmore 7:02 PM
wesr  Okay. Let me know when's best.
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] Whitney
we will try to call in about 30 min

£ Whitney
?

CN Qutgoing Video Call
7 min

© 137:04 PM

-

v/ 11118 AM

v/ 11:53 AM

v/ 12:02 PM



29 April

RV pics/vids
@Y Forwarded messages

Whitney 4/29/23

4 00:39, 16.2 MB

RV pics/vids

RV pics/vids

RV pics/vids

o~
{) }

3:40 PM

N

© 15 4:10 PM

-

© 16 4:11 PM

© 18 4:11 PM

e



01 May

£ Whitney v 8:16 PM
Hi Johnny, | hope you're well. One the acer laptop where you installed Linux, what
is the password you out on it?

Because | can't use it without knowing that v/ 8:16 PM
Thanks v/ 8:16 PM
Johnny Vedmore 8:17 PM

wemsr 1S I NUMbers

Whitney v 817 PM
| tried 1234
> Johnny Vedmore 8:17 PM

wemer 1S it NUMbers or letters

Whitney v 817 PM
Which is the password on the other laptop

| don't know what it is, | didn't set the password v/ 8:17 PM
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Johnny Vedmore

password on your computer

Whitney
Nope

None of those

.@.
| had no idea you'd put a password on it

Johnny Vedmore
| don't feel very comfortable about giving my passwords out to try.

Whitney
Why would you have out your own password on my computer

You didn't write it down or remember at all?

Johnny Vedmore
| can't see that | would but | wasn't expecting to be in the U.K. either

Whitney
The drive is encrypted so | can't even reinstall

It says security violation if | try and reinstall
You seriously can't remember?

Johnny Vedmore
I can't see that | would but | wasn't expecting to be in the U.K. either

This is irrelevant to you remembering the password you put on this thinf

Johnny Vedmore

Whitney
This is irrelevant to you remembering the password you put on this thinf

It isn't. Because if | trusted you with everything in my life then | may have made
different decisions to which password | used when installing.

Whitney
Yeah so my new computer is totally useless because you put one of your own
passwords on it and now won't share it with me

| might as well have lit the 800 dollars on fire

Cool

You realize you change your passwords a lot more easily than | can fix this
computer

Right?

v/

v/ 8

/4

N4

v

v

v/

VA

V/

v §



Qf Johnny Vedmore

?: I'm not giving someone who broke all my trust my most private password. Haven't
you just experienced what I've experienced? You've been so horrible to me that
it's been scary and I'm not only scared about speaking with you, but you've
banned me from speaking to you. How can you think I'd be able to trust you right
now?

Ps Whitney
@ You do know you cna just change your password right

| also have no idea why you would put your private password on my personal
computer

Or any password at all

Unless you were planning to use it idk

<3~ Johnny Vedmore

g‘__: You want me to change all my passwords I've used for all my life on all platforms?
I'd do that for my best friend maybe. But what you're asking is loads of faith after
what I've just experienced. Most of it didn’t make sense, was abrupt, raised loads
more questions for me, and left me without any ability to interact with you. I'd
have never ever treated you as you treated me. Now you want me to give you my
most used passwords and change them all on every platform. You were
threatening to do some awful things over the past month. | wish you could see
what being so angry and cut off does. You convinced me | could completely trust
you. | now no longer trust you. I'm scared that saying anything to you will see you
try and destroy me publicly. That's a serious concern and you want my passwords
and my help? | wonder how long it'll take for you to realise what's really going on. |
can't even trust to tell you things without being scared of what you'll do. It's such
a terrible and unproductive atmosphere to have fostered.

From: wwebb  somss mm m
Subject: Your bio
Date: May b5, 2023 at 2:16 PM
To: johnnyvedmore EE E N [ |

Johnny,

| would like to politely ask, again, that you remove Unlimited Hangout from your Twitter bio and from the bio you
provide to podcasts on which you appear. You may say that you formerly contributed to Unlimited Hangout, but there
is no current association nor will there be any future association. You have claimed that you feel that | owe you
financial compensation for stating that you had an affiliation with the site on past podcast appearances, yet you
continue to do it. Please stop and correct this or | will correct it myself.

Whitney



From: Johnny Vedmore 4l Bl BN BN
Subject: Re: Your bio
Date: May 5, 2023 at 3:32 PM
To: wwebb u C I

| have told people to refer to my work as from NEWSPASTE and not Unlimited Hangout though many people refer to
my work on Unlimited Hangout because a bulk of my work was published on there and they interview me about those
subjects. To pretend I've never worked for UnlimitedHangout because you're trying to hurt me personally isn't fair and
you should stop trying to control me in these ways. You already threatened to delete all my work if | don’t do things
you want and you can't take back time. | worked for UnlimitedHangout and the most read articles on your sites include
articles | wrote. To conflate our previous working relationship and our personal relationship in this way is extremely
unprofessional and tells me that you're still on a state of crisis. | do have something like 12/13 articles on
UnlimitedHangout, my bio says that you can read my work on there and others.

What you're doing right now is extremely unhealthy, unprofessional, and coercive. | haven't said you owe me anything,
| said you didn't pay me anything for some of my work and then dumped me on a moments notice in a way which was
obviously to try and destroy me because you were clearly angry.

I've been leaving you alone because your current behaviour scares me. You have regularly refused to communicate
and made lots of threats. You need to stop being so bitter and angry and communicate instead. None of this behaviour
is healthy and it makes me seriously worry about you.

| wish you'd stop living in hate and communicate instead of looking for reasons to continue being angry. None of this is
necessary.

And when you say “correct it", you actually mean you're desperate to say this stuff publicly and | know that it's a veiled
threat. You will do whatever you must but the last time you did | had loads of people come to me to ask me if you were
alright. | worked for you, because we broke up doesn’t mean you have to speak ill of me in public or censor the work
I've previously done for you. That's what you've threatened to do. | think you should go away and calm down and think
rationally.

There is no point in being angry, let it go. You're responding to our personal problems by trying to focus on what you
can control, the work side, it is completely unprofessional and beneath you.

Johnny Vedmore

From: Johnny Vedmore |l |
Subject: Re: Your bio
Date: May 5, 2023 at 4:38 PM

To: wwebb < E = IEE EE

People can read my work on UnlimitedHangout then and that's what | say. You can’t control my use of language
Whitney. You've acted exactly this way towards me the other four times you finished with me too. You need to take
some mushrooms and centre yourself rather than focusing on me. Tell Starr to stop feeding you notes of everything
I'm doing like an intelligence agent would do, and get on with life. This is clearly unhealthy behaviour and I've
experienced it from you before.

You need to focus on getting well. So stop watching what I'm doing and concentrate on your own mental well being.
You becoming less angry is necessary for me to have a relationship with my son.

Other than that. I'm getting on with my life and you need to as well.

From: wwebb < o anm
Subject: Re: Your bio
Date: May 5, 2023 at 4:13 PM
To: Johnny Vedmore - m .. H_E .

It seems you have, again, misread my email. | have asked that you either remove UH from your twitter bio or alter it
to say that you formerly contributed to UH. | am not taking your work off the site and my request is reasonable, as
you no longer work for the site. When | left MintPress, | had to change my bio to former MintPress. Your insistence
that this request constitutes a threat or is unreasonable is not consistent with professional norms in this field of
work.

Whitney



From: Johnny Vedmore < , m _pm =
Subject: | miss Rowan every moment
Date: June 3, 2023 at 9:18 AM
To: wwebb < W I |

Dear Whitney,

I've been afraid to contact you for many reasons. You've been so angry and hateful towards me and | still don’'t even
understand why we broke up because you had your assistant deal with your break up for you. Every time | called to talk
to Rowan you were clearly still very angry and you eventually threatened to delete all my work and attempted to harm
my career in multiple ways including starting a spat about a Trans tweet. You must be able to see how unprofessional it
was, while at the same time emotionally hurtful, to break up with me and make it all about work. You were going
towards doing the same thing you had done with the guy before me, but I'm nothing like him. However much you try to
convince me I'm horrible, absolutely everyone | know says differently. | also know why you paint me as horrible
because you've told me about your issues in length.

| desperately want regular communication with my son. | miss him beyond belief. He's my boy and | know that what's
happened will have broken a large part of the bond we'd formed.

I'm also worried about you because you've told me loads of stuff about the past and | know you really well. You cut
people off when you're going towards a crisis. You're soon going to be moving into a new place with the kids and you'll
be even more remote and without support. | worry that you're just running away still and that this is not good for your
mental health. | have no proper answers from you. You get Starr to deal with it and she tried to break us up for years.

I've received loads of anger from you that has been way beyond normal. | can’t even believe some of the things you
said to me, no one would, not even you. You cut me off from everyone I'd got to know, and the kids, as well as yourself
and it was so horrible to experience. Now | have trouble trusting you. | still can’t understand why you couldn’t work at it
or think about the long term effect that sort of cyclical separation will have on the kids. | don't know why you were so
angry. I've seen it four times before and each time you promised it would never happen again.

I don't want my relationship with Rowan to be receiving a few photos every fortnight. But | also worry about some of
the things you've told me in the past and have since ignored, especially the fact that you've thought about arranging
for the children to go with their fathers and then killing yourself. It does not matter your situation, if you don't sort out
the issue at the core of that thought, you will always have the possibility of spiralling. When you go into another
relationship, all of this will appear again once situational stress manifests. You do go to pieces once situational
pressure is applied, I've seen it throughout our relationship. | want Rowan to be safe and secure and for you to be the
same.

There are also other things that | can no longer speak to you about which seriously concern me. | worry that you may

be deep into something that | don't properly understand. | really hope that you're a good person, because that's what
you sold yourself to be. | would never ever have treated any partner how you treated me at the end. | just would never.
I still don’t understand.

Johnny
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Johnny Vedmore

What are you doing? You prevent me from seeing Rowan and now you're lying
about me in the Unlimited Hangout chat. Do you not remember that you asked me
to check on George Tonks. I'm only involved in this Maria Farmer stuff specifically
because of you and UnlimitedHangout and you're now saying you have nothing to
do with it. Then when | go to reply you kick me from the group like an
authoritarian? Retract your hat your saying, it's provably false. My current
dealings with Maria Farmer are a direct consequence of you asking me to check
on George Tonks for the UnlimitedHangout Podcast. It's all in messages: it's
insane for you to start saying stuff like this. | know you're trying to spark a public
fight so you can have a reason you don't allow me to speak to my son but it just
shows you're completely lacking in empathy towards me. But provably lying about
me online and denying what you had me do is insane. Why are you doing all this?

Whitney V/

I eaid | hava na ralatinnehin with van wihicrh ie triia

Whitney o
| said | have no relationship with you which is true

And you've not been blocked this whole time, | told you just message when V4
you want to talk to rowan and you didn't

Instead | got your unhinged email V4

Johnny Vedmore

You said my crusade against Maria is nothing to do with you and you're not having
a relationship is completely negative for both me and Rowan and you lack
empathy.

Whitney v/
So seriously you can fuck off, where is the lie

Johnny Vedmore V74
You said my crusade against Maria is nothing to do with you and you're not having ar...

I'm not involved in it which is true
| said repeatedly | didn't want to be involved and ignore him N4

Johnny Vedmore
Why'd you block me from responding publicly?

Who are you?

Whitney /4
You think me saying I'm not involved with you is a smear?

Are you for real? V4
| blocked you because | don't want to see you post shit in my group V4
And | don't want to interact with you N4

Johnny Vedmore
You broke all your promise and you've made it all about work to avoid speaking
about stuff and it's childish and | want to see my son.

Whitney N4
Especially since you cant be bothered to aks about your son

And then claim I'm preventing you from seeing him N4

Johnny Vedmore
Stop making this about work and confront your responsibility as a mother and the
promises you made

Whitney /4
When I've said repeatedly

Acl- wwihan v wiant ta cans him 77
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Ask when you want to see him

And it's been over a month and then your unhinged email arrived
Where you claimed you were too scared of me to aks to see him
Bc i got annoyed w you for messing up my laptop

You are a giant man baby

Johnny Vedmore
Stop making this about work and confront your responsibility as a mother and the pro...

You have to ask to see him
Just make a request

Johnny Vedmore
You have blocked me over and over and you're hateful towards me including the
only two times I've been able to speak to Rowan you blocked me over and over.

| made the request and you called the email unhinged

Whitney
And you don't pay child support and never will so don't lecture me about
responsibility

Johnny Vedmore
You raised to speak to me because you lost your laptop password

Whitney
| don't want to talk to you

Johnny Vedmore

Whitney
And you don't pay child support and never will so don't lecture me about responsibility

You just tried to destroy my life

Whitney
You can talk to rowan

By braking up with you?
I'm destroying your life?

Johnny Vedmore

Whitney
I don't want to talk to you

You need to. We have a child. And you made promise.

Whitney
No you are intolerable

V7 8:04 PM

v/ 8:05 PM

v/

V7 8:05 PM

v 8:06 PM

v 8:06 PM

v 8:06 PM

/4



You can talk to your son 09 June v 8:06 PM
But not to me v/ 8:06 PM

.. Johnny Vedmore 8:07 PM
wemer  NO by leaving me in the situation you promised would not ever happen

i Whitney v 8:07 PM
| want nothing to do with you

Well you're obviously fine bc you haven't gotten a job v 8:07 PM

Almost 3 months in v 8:07 PM
.5 Johnny Vedmore 8:07 PM
waes  YOU Were hateful, | only worked for you and you left m exactly as you promised

you wouldn't

In shit 8:07 PM

Stop lying about me 8:07 PM

i Johnny Vedmore 8:08 PM
wmer  Delete those comments

£ Whitney V 8:07 PM
I'm not lying I'm not with you

i

N

Whitney v 8:08 PM
All | said was

I'm not involved w you v/ 8:08 PM

i‘ E . Johnny Vedmore 8:08 PM

wamer | @m only on this path because of you

£ Whitney v/ 8:08 PM
It's not my fault thta you don't let things go
ﬁ Johnny Vedmore 8:08 PM
weeer  YOU @sked me for UnlimitedHangout and now you're lying about it
Publicly 8:08 PM
i Whitney v 8:08 PM
| didn't ask you to investigate uh publicly
Investigate Maria or tonks for uh W 8:09 PM
i-‘ E . Johnny Vedmore 8:09 PM

Whitney
It's not my fault thta you don't let things go

You, not speaking, is not letting things go
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Whitney
That was your decision

09 June

You wanted me to publish it
| am no longer involved

It's not a lie

No longer involved

And never again will be
Because you are a shit

Johnny Vedmore

111111007 T R T e
00:29 =

Who are you Whitney?
Who are you?

Whitney
Rowan is in the hospital and | have my hands full I'm not listening to your audio
and I'm not dealing with your bullshit

Johnny Vedmore
This isn't who you sell yourself as

Who are you?

Whitney
| don't want to talk to you

Because you are a huge asshole

Johnny Vedmore

00:05 =
Whitney
Because you are a huge asshole

You are what you accuse me of

Whitney
Rowan is in the hospital and | have my hands full I'm not listening to your audio and I'm no...

[T T I TP AR A
00:30 =

You haven't even told me my sons in hospital

Whitney

v/ 8:09 PM

v/ 8:09 PM

v/ 8:09 PM

v/ 8:09 PM

v/ 8:09 PM

v/ 8:09 PM

v/ 8:09 PM

8:09 PM

8:09 PM

8:10 PM

v 8:10 PM

8:10 PM

8:10 PM

v 8:10 PM

v/ 8:10 PM

8:10 PM

8:10 PM

8111 PM

811 PM

N
v/ 811 PM



£ Whitney v/ 8:11 PM
I'm not listening to any of these

e Johnny Vedmore 811 PM
wensr | Nat's sick

£ Whitney v 8:11 PM
It just happened

A Johnny Vedmore 8:11 PM
wensr 1 Nat's horrible

What you're doing is evil to me 8:12 PM
| don't understand 8:12 PM
What's happening 8:12 PM
You won't communicate 8:12 PM
You don't tell me anything 8:12 PM
It's sick 8:12 PM
Why's he in hospital 8:12 PM
Why are you not telling me 8:13 PM
Whitney v/ 8113 PM

%j\

Hell be fine but | don't want to deal with you at all | will post am update in the
channel for his pictures

A Johnny Vedmore 8:13 PM
wenee | feel like 0 have to express my concerns to authorities at this point if you don’t
communicate to me about what's happening

This isn't right 8:13 PM

This isn't fair 8:13 PM

£ Whitney Vv 813 PM
But | will not delete comments accurately stating that | am not involved in your
Maria stuff or w you professionally or personally

. Johnny Vedmore 8:13 PM
- B 1111111 A {11 {1 Pyl Pl O TSP | I Y
00:02 »
£ Whitney W 8:13 PM
Bc all of it is true
2> Johnny Vedmore 8 N\

& Thisisn't right
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Whitney

Johnny Vedmore

Johnny Vedmore
Whitney

Not true

| feel like 0 have to express my concerns to authorities at this point if you don't communic...
I've already gone to a lawyer

But | will not delete comments accurately stating that | am not involved in your Maria stuff...

I'll make it clear to people what led me here

Whitney

That doesn't mean I'm not currently involved

Johnny Vedmore

It will conflict with your statement. | will tell the truth.

Whitney
I'm not involved

Johnny Vedmore
Now my son

What's happening

Whitney
You looked into tonks for me

Not maria

Johnny Vedmore

Whitney
I'm not involved

You got me involved

Whitney
You looked into tonks for me

You got me involved

My son

Stop avoiding this or I'll. just request the authorities get involved if you don't tell

me why he's in hospital
You told me nothing
It's sick

Whitney
You cna refer to the channel

Whitney
You cna refer to the channel
Byr

Bye

09 June

v/ 8114 PM

8:14 PM

8:14 PM

v/ 8114 PM

8:14 PM

v/ 8:14 PM

8:14 PM

8:14 PM

v/ 8114 PM

v 8:14 PM

8:14 PM

8:15 PM

8:15 PM

8:15 PM

8:16 PM

o]

16 PM

v/ 8116 PM

v/ 8:16 PM
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Rowan has a respiratory virus and is having trouble breathing

We are at the hospital overnight

2V nics/vid

He has improved since we have been here. Which is a couple of hours

~hnn
lohnr

That's sick

You don't communicate about our son

One day he'll ask and I'll tell him.

The truth puts itself and you're storing up a debt of lies
| want to know about my son or

| contact the Chilean authorities

| want continuous communication or | contact the Chilean authorities. | worry
about your mental health amd how you can think behaving this way is acceptable.

I'm also going to ask Maria to speak with you
As well as Jim and Lori. | think they'd want you to do what's right. Not this.

You're only acting this way because it's only you and | who are involved. So | must
now involve others.

| want more details and pictures and the hospital he's in.

Not telling me he's in hospital is so sick | don't know who would tell you
otherwise?

~hnA

| just don't get why you're so angry with me. | don’t see how you can think this is
normal. Zero empathy at all. You've told me that you were abducted in college by
some strange force and since then you don't feel normal emotions, but | think you
say that as an excuse because otherwise you'd know what you're doing right now
was that. You've also told me you're the Raven. Yet the hate you're showing me
holds no place in that world you've described to me before. My son sick and you
don't even tell me. Which person who you know does that to someone else?

Vhithey
(=19 | -

Johnn

Not telling me he's in hospital is so sick | don't know who would tell you otherwise?
| told you an hour after we got here wtf

We're in Villarrica
Contact the authorities here fine by me

Or whoever | don't care



Q‘ Johnny Vedmore 09 Jui
“m You only told me because | contacted you about the stuff on UnlimitedHangout.

You even censored me from being able to respond like you were waiting for me to
respond.

I'd never treat anyone's like you're treating me Whitney. | don’t understand it

< Whitney /4
You don't ask to speak to him when | offer and you don't pay child support, you
declined an offer to stay near him expenses paid

Johnny Vedmore V74
You only told me because | contacted you about the stuff on UnlimitedHangout. You e...

| was going to post it in the channel which | did

| find you toxic and to be a bully and | am within my rights to pursue no v/ 9:30 P!

communication with you

&% Johnny Vedmore

ho- Whitney
You don't ask to speak to him when | offer and you don't pay child support, you declined...

You kicked me across the world just over a month ago and you weren’'t paying me
anything for work so you know | don’t have money. That's so disingenuous

£ Whitney /4
And there is proof | send you regular updates on rowan

.3~ Johnny Vedmore
wemse | JUSt wouldn't treat you lie this

Like

(ﬁ Whitney v/ 9:3
Johnny Vedmore

You kicked me across the world just over a month ago and you weren’t paying me anythin...
You could idk get a job

After almost 3 months WO

Q“ . Johnny Vedmore

‘e | Whitney
And there is proof | send you regular updates on rowan

You sent me a couple of pictures twice in a month

That's proof that you don't
Then there's all the hate which | don't understand
| need you to speak with Lori or Maria

I'm worried for vour mental health



&

No

I'm worried for your mental health U9 June
You can't even tell me why you're treating me like this

Whitney
| don't want to talk to you because as you might recall | didn't "break up with you
for no reason"

| broke up w you bc i dont like how you treat me

Johnny Vedmore
| have no idea because you've refused to speak to me

Whitney
And | had a problem with how you treated tara

| told you multiple times why | dumped you

Johnny Vedmore

Whitney
And | had a problem with how you treated tara

| had a very good relationship with Tara

Whitney
But then you invalidate it all and claim me not liking living w you is me being
mentally ill

Johnny Vedmore
Saying that is hurtful

Whitney
Go ahead and talk to Maria and Lori

Johnny Vedmore
You're just being nasty

You're lying

It'll habit you Whitney
Haunt

It'll haunt you

This isn't true

Whitney
They know that I've been happier since you left and that I'm not more stressed
even though I'm solo w 2 kids

Thats because you were stressing me ouy

And it's why | broke up with you

W 9:32 PM

v/ 9:32 PM

W 9:39 PM

7 9:33 PM

V91

W 9:34 PM
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A% Johnny Vedmore
wanse | tried and | was willing to try harder. You appeared to flip all of a sudden.

-

i Whitney 7 9:34 PM

And talking to you now is stressful so I'll stop

4% Johnny Vedmore
wegr  SOMeone told me you already started another relationship but | don't know

It all made no sense

Still doesn’t

‘fﬁ Whitney o O:3E DM
Johnny Vedmore

It all made no sense
Because you can never do anything wrong and it's always someone else's fault

‘;\“ . Johnny Vedmore

wensr | CaN't understand how you can rationalise how you've acted

Especially when you promised you wouldn't do it again

< Whitney /e
Don't you think it's weird your family and all your friends, per you, "revise history"
all the time

Have you ever thought maybe you're the one revising v/ 9:35 PM

LD % Johnny Vedmore

waner  YOU apologised for doing this four times before you know

< Whitney V9
So you can constantly behe hero and victim

Of every story v/ 9:35 PM

C“ . Johnny Vedmore

wamer  YOU're horrible to me
It makes no sense
It's because you have no one else to be horrible to
Stop turning into your mum
Go back
Do mushrooms
Get perspective

Hate leads to hate
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Hate leads to hate
No one says I'm the person you claim | am

Whitney
| don't hate you and I'm not hateful

Johnny Vedmore
| don’t believe it because it's not true

Whitney
| just don't want to talk to you or date you

There's a difference

Johnny Vedmore
This is about you facing trauma

Whitney
| don't want you in my life

Johnny Vedmore
It's about your dad

It's about your mum

It's about your trauma and | didn’t do that to tou

Whitney

And me not wanting you in my life is not mental illness

Johnny Vedmore
You're taking that out on me

Whitney

You acting like this is
| don't want you in my life

Whitney

No, you treated me in a way that | didn't like, you wouldn't stop and so | broke up

with you

Johnny Vedmore

| want to be able to communicate but you're trying to burn everything

Whitney

Especially when you went overboard with my child and forbid me from

complaining about it

Johnny Vedmore
That's what you do

And me not wanting you in my life is not mental illness

N4
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Johnny Vedmore
That's what you do

Whitney
Especially when you went overboard with my child and forbid me from complaining about it

That's bullshit

Whitney

Johnny Vedmore
| want to be able to communicate but you're trying to burn everything

| broke up with you

I'll update you on rowan but I'm not your girlfriend

Johnny Vedmore
We went overboard and we argued about it and it got better

That's another way for you to make up excuses
You have to face your trauma and stop blaming me
I'm not the person you're painting me as

Whitney
You treated me like crap, the day | kicked you out you were mad at me all morning
because the baby cried at 6 am and didn't want boob

And it's somehow my fault

Johnny Vedmore

Whitney
You treated me like crap, the day | kicked you out you were mad at me all morning becaus...

That's a lie

Whitney
Your one simple request to sleep through the night

In a bed with a baby

Johnny Vedmore
| loved you and you were cut off when you got back from the states

Whitney
Grown ass man

Can't be woken up by his own son

Johnny Vedmore
You'd promised you woilent be

Whitney
Without blaming his gf for it

v/ 9:38 PM

V7 9:38 PM

v 9:39 PN

v/ 9:39 PM
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Sounds like a fun relationship for me for sure

Johnny Vedmore

We were on mushrooms and you said "l feel disconnected from you" with a smile

on you face.
There was lots of signs that you disconnected

Whitney
Actually you want to know what my disconnection problem is

Look up polyvagal theory

Johnny Vedmore

Whitney
Actually you want to know what my disconnection problem is

You need to deal with your trauma

I'm not the person you're treating me as
You're not this angry person

Whitney
You freaking out on me and pushing me until | broke down so | would show an

"emotional response"
Even when | would ask u to stop and respect my boundaries

Was emotional abuse and it kept me in the dorsal vagal state | was trying to get
out of

Johnny Vedmore
None of this is true. You weee clearly emotionally unstable throughout our
relationship. You need to deal with your trauma.

Whitney

Whitney
Why am | so much better without you?

Even though | have the 2 kids around and more "situation Aal stress"?

Johnny Vedmore
You pushed me a way because that's what you do with all men

Whitney
Everyone wants to know

Johnny Vedmore
Because your father didn't protect you from your mother

You've explained vourself to me

v/

/4

v/

v/ 9

v/ 9L
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v/



“-’ﬁ Whitney 09 June v 9:42 PM
Johnny Vedmore

None of this is true. You weee clearly emotionally unstable throughout our relationship. Y...
You're the one who gets set off by a baby crying, or me going to pee at night

.5~ Johnny Vedmore 9:42 PM
weesr 1 NeE. YOUu deny it
£ Whitney W 9:42 PM
Or tara babbling in the kitchen
And you panic she will be naughty and ruin the weekend v 9:42 PM

&AL Johnny Vedmore 9:43 PM
i,

wamer  YOU Make excuses to avoid tackling the rejection you feel

“ Whitney W 9:43 PM
She's b

You're the one w issues v 9:43 PM

Johnny Vedmore v 9:43 PM
You make excuses to avoid tackling the rejection you feel

| don't feel rejected you feel rejected and you're projecting

| have rejected you v 9:43 PM

Not vice versa v 9:43 PM
ﬁ Johnny Vedmore 9:43 PM
wemsr  YOU'T ignoring all the good times me and Tara had

And why she was being naughty 9:43 PM

And how she was being naughty 9:43 PM

And the fact that we worked at it 9:44 PM

"§ Whitney W 9:44 PM
Johnny Vedmore

We were on mushrooms and you said “| feel disconnected from you” with a smile on you f...
Smile? | was crying you were trying to fuck me when | said it

.. Johnny Vedmore 9:44 PM
wensr AN it goOt better

Her father didn’t turn up to her birthday and Christmas and graduation and then 9:44 PM
she started seeking attention.

‘fﬁ Whitney W 9:47
Johnny Vedmore

That's bullshit




| That's bullshit
You deny you told me | couldn't challenge you about your approach to discipline

w tara
.5 Johnny Vedmore 9:44 PM
wees  Kids are hard
£ Whitney v 9:44 PM
Or your punishments
.5 Johnny Vedmore 9:45 PM
s YOU're making loads out of it to avoid the true issue
Whitney 9:45 PM
Or your punishments

We decided on everything together

' Whitney v/ 9:45 PM
That's a lie

You didn't let me have a say v 9:45 PM
.5 Johnny Vedmore 3:45 PM
warg  YOU're only speaking about it now
Whitney 9:45 PM
You didn't let me have a say
Bill
Bill ):45 PM
£ Whitney VW 9:45 PM
Not true
Johnny Vedmore 9:45 PM
NENSRASTF Bs
You're making in it worse than it is because that was easier to sell to lan 9:45 PM
It's bullshit and you know it 9:46 PM

£ Whitney v 9:46 PM
Forwarded mess ages

Whitney 4/17/23

i ended the relationship because: 1. you were going too far w tara and forbid
me from challenging you about it 2. you didn't respect my boundaries in the
relationship 3. you repeatedly accused me of trying to hurt you at nighttime
because rowan (a baby!) cries at night sometimes

This is from months ago v 94 N

A  Johnnv Vedmore 9:46 PM
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Johnny Vedmore

Whitney
i ended the relationship because: 1. you were going too far w tara and forbid me from chal...

BS

Whitney
You claim | never gave you a reason it's been multiple times

I've told you why

Johnny Vedmore
| didn't forbid you

Whitney
Remember on the way to Jim and loris

Johnny Vedmore
We argued about how to discipline a child twice

Whitney
And tara sang a frozen song

Johnny Vedmore
That's it

Whitney
And you lectured her about how rude she was for singing

Johnny Vedmore

Whitney
And you lectured her about how rude she was for singing

Bull shit

Whitney
And | said maybe she sang to calm rowan down she does thay

And you freaked out on me

Johnny Vedmore

Whitney
i ended the relationship because: 1. you were going too far w tara and forbid me from chal...

You broke all your promises and refused to speak to me leading to arguments

Whitney
If you think denying real events will convince me to try again and not the opposite
you are deluded

Johnny Vedmore
We argued about how to discipline a child twice

Twice?

9:46 PM

v 9:46 PM

v/ 9:46 PM

9:47 PM

v/ 9:47 PM

9:47 PM

v/ 9:47 PM

9:47 PM

v 9:47 PM

v/ 9:47 PM

9:47 PM

v 9:47 PM

v/ 9:48 PM



Yeah bye bye this is a joke

Johnny Vedmore

And at the end we had an argument because | woke up in the middle of the night

to you huffing

Whitney

Tara told me she thought you were hitting me when you yelled at me

You have no fucking idea

Johnny Vedmore

If those are the reasons you end a relationship then none of your relationships will

last

Whitney
Bc its always Johnny the hero

And Johnny the victim

Johnny Vedmore

Whitney
You have no fucking idea

that's not true

Whitney
But in reality

You were emotionally abusive especially when | was pregnant

Johnny Vedmore
You're making me into a villain because it suits your narrative

Whitney
And it was a living nightmare and | am so glad it's over

Gopdbye

Johnny Vedmore

Whitney
You were emotionally abusive especially when | was pregnant

Don't even start this.
You are awful in the U.K.
You crumbled straight away

You moved a woman into love with is forever without telling me

You sent me to a woman who tried to hypnotise me into replacing my abusive

father with one of my best friends

v/ 9:48 PM

Vv 9:48 PM

v/ 9:48 PM

/4 A8 PM

VW 9:48 PM

v 9:48 PM

V74 9:49 PM

v/ 9:49 PM
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father with one of my best friends

You didn't stand up for Tara with yhe Nappy game stuff

You withdrew with dirty underwear and went into a mental hole with Starr
| had no say over that

It was mental

A FUCKING WOMAN TO HYPNOTISE ME WHITNEY

Whitney
Well if I'm so mental come sue me for custody of rowan

Johnny Vedmore
WHAT THE FUCK

Whitney
Come do it

Johnny Vedmore
See your actions. Yes you're rich and more powerful than me.

Do you see what you're doing

You're a millionaires daughter using my son against me to ease your own pain

Whitney

| want to prove in court that you shouldn't be near your son and that's the only

way | can do it

Johnny Vedmore
That's evil

Whitney
| don't have any of my dad's money

Johnny Vedmore
| loved you

Whitney
You know that

Johnny Vedmore
| lived Tara

| loved all of you
Why would you paint me like this

Whitney
Well like you said

The truth will out
Can't wait

Johnny Vedmore

Whitney
Can't wait

This is just so evil. How can you even rationalise treating someone like this. |

showed you love and what your saying is so horrible.

| haven't done anything that deserves this Whitney. What your saying is so

hurtful.

I've never done anything that means o don’t deserve to see my son. That's so

nasty to act like | have. | love him more than anything in the world.

v 9:53 PM

W 9:53 PM

v 9.k

v/ 9:54 PM
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RV pics/vids

J 00:28, 12.0 MB |

Whitney edited v 12:59 AM
You were emotionally and psychologically abusive to me and started down that
path with Tara and | would be very worried for him to ever live with you. You can't
even manage to bathe yourself more than once a week and can't be bothered to
look for a job to help support him or be bothered to ask nicely to speak to him
when | offer. Instead you sent an email after almost a month saying | never had
explained why | dumped you (provably and verifiably false) and painting me as
mentally ill for not wanting to chat with you post break up or get back with you.

You deny anything that paints your behavior in a light you don't like and are v 1:01 AM
incapable of taking responsibility. You are lazy and refuse to live anywhere
where someone isn't housing and feeding you, which | assume is why you
declined to stay in Chile when | offered to pay for 2 months rent here so you
could be with him. You might recall, on that offer, you told me "l don't want to
be another one of your babysitters."

| "babysit" rowan because I'm his mother and caretaker, being a parent is v 1:01 AM
largely babysitting and you are provably uninterested in being a parent and
obviously uninterested in changing.

| pity you and find your need to demand communication with me so we edited v 1:02 AM
can argue more pathetic. | guess that's because without constant drama,
whether it's with me, the cops and people you audit or arguing online,
you are left to deal with the hole inside you. Good luck



10 June

RV pics/vids
Rowan took a turn for the worse and is in icu but is stable

RV pics/vids
He has bad pneumonia and is breathing mechanically

RV pics/vids
| will update you when | have more info

RV pics/vids
But he will be here at least a week

RV pics/vids
They said he was brought just in time and that he will be fine

- - - M- NN

© 55:47 AM

O 5 edited 5:48 AM

© 5548 AM

© 5548 AM

© 5614 AM

RV pics/vids © 511:36 AM
Rowan tested positive for rsv and they say this is the cause of his pneumonia -
RV pics/vids © 512:27 PM
Rowan has gotten a lot better the doctor just told me. They will start giving him
milk now, and are letting me pump it. They say his vitals are a lot better and are
waiting on some test results
e RV pics/vids ® 5552 PM
v Rowan is still stable, he is having some issues with gunk in his lungs but they are
successfully getting some of it out with physical therapy
RV pics/vids ©56:F
\/,

w More physical therapy, he keeps gunking up



More physical therapy, he keeps gunk’

RV pics/vids

Last update of the day from the doctors, Rowan has been stable all day and is
getting better but, as it will be many days, they will have to wait and see how fast
his lungs heal up to give me more specifics about how long he will be in the icu

RV pics/vids
He is getting breastmilk every 4 hours and is getting enough oxygen and
hydration

DA/ ir~rel H
RV PICS/VIAS

Him beingﬂstable the whole first day is a good sign they said

RV pics/vids

Rowan had an ok night last night. He got dehydrated because his body pushed
out the IV but they fixed it. Now the issue is what started yesterday, that his lungs
are gunky. Doctors said this is normal as the disease progresses and not to
worry, but they had to up the amount of oxygen he is receiving

RV pics/vids
Rowan is not absorbing the milk well, they are going to try again in 3.5 hours and
if he still doesn't absorb well, they will do an xray

E:.B".’: ;:"Ei"”:.;.‘":?“r‘\
Rowan is having a lot of gunk build up still but they are able to get it out. He was
able to digest more milk this time than last time.

RV pics/vids
Rowan is about the same as he was earlier today. Waiting on an update from the
doctor but he hasn't come by yet

RV pics/vids
Doctor didn't update me last night. But the nurses have had to deal with an issue
with his penis, it's become really inflamed from the catheter they put in.

RV pics/vids
It's local inflammation and should go down over the next couple of days

7

V pics/vi

He.has' to have a catheter because he is sedated

RV pics/vids
In case you wanted to send anything to his room or need the info for any other
reason, he is in the public hospital in Temuco in the pediatric ICU, bed no. 1

DA miee Iy -
RV pICcs/vids

Waitina faor an 1indate from the dnectar hiit thev <till haven't come hv
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Waiting for an update from the doctor till haven't come by

RV pIC \1’
I've stlll not been able to talk to a doctor but Rowan is stable. There are babies
worse off in the icu so | haven't been able to get a hold of one practically all day

O\ rnire hvid o
RV PICS/VIAS

If anything changes | will let you know

RV pics/vids
Ok, i spoke to the doctor finally

RV pics/vids

He said Rowan is doing about how you would expect in the case of viral
pneumonia caused by RSV. He is in the period of the illness where the lungs fill up
with gunk, they have been able to periodically remove some of it. He is on less
oxygen than yesterday which indicates a slight improvement in the function of his
lungs. He has been here 2 days, the doctor said it is likely he will start to
noticeably improve the 4th or 5th day. He is still without a secondary infection but
his penis is still inflamed from the catheter, praying for no complications down

there.

O\

V pics/vids
If you have any questions you are free to email whenever but | am giving you all
the information | have atm

LV W 1as
Rowans heart rate has gone way up and they are going to try and bring it down
with a medication.

i;"\" DIC C_;u:.fif'
Good morning, Rowans heart rate went down last night and is normalish now. He's
about the same otherwise.

D\

RV pics/vids
He's not really digesting milk well, partially because his digestive systems is
heavily affected by the sedation

RV pics/vids
He's running a low grade fever now and had one last night x they've been able to
keep it down with paracetamol

RV m VIids

I spoke to one of the doctors and he said Rowans lungs sound better than the
other day, less gunky. It's a good sign and shows he is improving slightly, not
detoriating. He stressed that it will take some time for Rowan to noticeably
improve and he will likely be in the ICU the rest of this week, maybe even slightly
longer



RV PICS/VIAS

" Rowans heart rate has jumped again, they are trying to bring it down. They said it
was because the sedative is wearing off

Théy figured out that his heart rate was going up because his blood volume was
too high and so they have sorted that out and he is better and more stable they

said

Hi, RoWan had another fever last night. He hasn't really improved since yesterday
and is still not really digesting much. I'll let you know when | have more info

Rowans fever is back and not responding well to paracetamol, the doctor is
checking him out now

RV pics/vid:

I pretty much was told the same as yesterday

RV pic

They say this is the part that's hardest on the parents because it's slow. He is
very very slowly improving

From: Johnny Vedmore « EE
Subject: | want two way communication immediately
Date: June 14, 2023 at 11:15 AM
To: wwebb 4 B N [ L

From the first moments he went into critical condition you should have unblocked me on Telegram and started having
a two way conversation. You prevented me from speaking with him, said a load of really hurtful stuff and then told me
he was sick. If this gets worse then | will never be able to forget.

You need to start being more responsible about communicating with me about Rowan and this is exactly why.

| want two way communication immediately. I've spoken to various people and it's clear that it's not just me who
believes that you should have been communicating normally as soon as he got ill. | am more than a little worried about
Rowan, I'm distraught, and your continued inability to make two way dialogue easy is insane right now. Unblock me on
Telegram and stop this. He's my son and | only found out he was in critical condition because someone from your
UnlimitedHangout Telegram chat messaged me. Only after | spoke publicly did you start telling me the full situation.

| want you to start communicating with me properly about Rowan immediately. Unblock me.

Johnny

< Whitne
@ I've given you all the information | have

If you want to pick fights about past events that are irrelevant to rowan and the
current situation, I'm not interested



4% Johnny Vedmore
wesr  StOP. Just communicate about Towan

-

Rowan

Just stop

£ Whitney
| told you rowan was in the hospital shortly after it happened, | didn't have time to
text right when everything was happening

Q‘ - Johnny Vedmore

wense  He's in hospital

Whitney
I've given you every update | have already in the channel

| don't have new information

ay S Johnny Vedmore

wsmsr | fOund out he was critical from someone else
You posted it on UnlimitedHangout before telling me. | have time stamps. Stop

this. Communicate about Rowan

£ Whitney
It was at 6 am here and he was stabilized shortly thereafter

Ay S Johnny Vedmore

weer  HOW did this happen?

Whitney
| have communicated

| have given you multiple updates a day every day
But | don't need to be bullied by you over and over

Johnny Vedmore
I've had to piece bits of it together because you only started telling me after
telling others. | want to be able to ask questions.

Whitney
| told you before to ask whatever via email but I'm not fighting with you

| have enough to deal with

Johnny Vedmore
Uni fought with me before telling me

It's all timestamped

You didn't let me talk to Rowan and now he's sedated in hospital and | don’t

v/ 11119 AM

v/ 11119 AM
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know if I'll speak to my son again

Whitney
| told you he was in the hospital several hours before | posted anything on the
channel

He cant talk anyway and wasn't well

Johnny Vedmore
Do you understand anything about j hi ow any of that feels?

Before he was ill you stopped me

Whitney
When | told you he was in the hospital you wanted to argue you didn't ask to see
him

"it's timestamped"

Johnny Vedmore
| haven't been able to speak to him for over a month and now he's lying in a
hospital bed.

Whitney

Johnny Vedmore
Do you understand anything about j hi ow any of that feels?

You only think about yourself

Johnny Vedmore
| need to be able to ask questions

Whitney
If you really cared about him you would have taken my offer and tried to stay in
Chile to see him

Johnny Vedmore
| haven't been able to speak to him for over a month and now he's lying in a hospital b...

You didn't ask to speak to him in over a month
Huge difference

Johnny Vedmore

Whitney

You only think about yourself

I'm thinking about Rowan and blocking me was the selfish act at this stage. You
weren't honest. Provably. Stop arguing with me and tell me what happened?

Whitney
You could have asked any questions via email. Again you are trying to change the
facts around

W 1:2

W 1:2

v 11:22 AM

v/ 1
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v



He ha viral pneumonia

A% Johnny Vedmore
Lo Stop looking for fights. That's your anger. Let it go and tell me about Rowan

-

< Whitney
It started off as a cold

I've told you all the info | have
He has rsv
I've given you all this information

Stop acting like I've given you none please

A% Johnny Vedmore
4™ You blocked me and only started updating me regularly after he was sick. Anyone

would want easy communication, pictures, the ability to ask questions in real
time.

Yo talk in person if needed

< Whitney
You could have emailed at any point
And you didn't

This bickering is what I'm not here for

Q*‘ Johnny Vedmore

wensr |1'S been cruel and | don't really know if | can trust what your saying because of
you not telling me how bad it was before telling your supporters.

i)~ Johnny Vedmore

wamer  |t's NOt bickering. Our son is in a hospital bed and you didn't tell me everything at
first. And blocked me on the easiest way to communicate. This is completely fair
that I'm upset and that | want better communication

< Whitney
| was distraught and uninterested in more fighting
A&:

< Whitney
He stablizied shortly after | sent that

4% Johnny Vedmore
vesesr | Whitney
| was distraught and uninterested in more fighting

You were saying how O didn’t care about Rowan and you weren't telling me how
sick he was. Think about that.

The messages you sent were unbelievable when you realise that Rowan was that
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£

The messages you sent were unbelievable when you realise that Rowan was that
sick. You need to stop with your anger and hate directed at me and communicate
efficiently two ways about our boy.

Whitney
| have no new information

As | said before

And | don't think you really care, you declined offers to be near him after we
broke up , told me your interest in you living with me and thus w him was bc it
was your chance to "make it" in media, and treated his mother and sister like
shit

Johnny Vedmore
| also would like the ward, the name of the dr and the telephone number to get
through to the right place

Whitney
| gave you the ward info

There's multiple doctors | will ask for the telephone

Johnny Vedmore

Whitney

And I don't think you really care, you declined offers to be near him after we broke up, to...
That's probably false and this isn't communicating about Rowan. That’s all ego
talk. No one who knows me believes I'm the person you want to paint me as. It
won't stick. The truth will. We can have that fight after Rowans better. Not now.
Put your ego away and start communicating with me about our son before you
communicate with strangers.

Provably *

Whitney
The truth will out some day

Johnny Vedmore
Whitney
And | don't think you really care, you declined offers to be near him after we broke up, to...

Serious, put it away. This is like listening to someone who's drunk on their
success. Messages like this won't age well especially with our kid sedated in a
hospital bed. Try polite communication about Rowan, instead of a competition
about who has the best career.

Whitnhey
You literally told me that

You literally said those words to me

Johnnv Vedmaore

o

v

o

Y%

V7
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Johnny Vedmore

—

4 June

Whitney
The truth will out some day

It will Whitney. | have nothing to lose in that regard. If you want to keep fighting
here then you're not thinking about what's best for Rowan.

Whitney
Enjoy your version of reality

Johnny Vedmore
It will

Whitney

Johnny Vedmore
It will Whitney. | have nothing to lose in that regard. If you want to keep fighting here then...

| can prove my side easily in court

And would love the chance to

Johnny Vedmore

Whitney
| can prove my side easily in court

Yes yes

| here you creating arguments because your angry
Stop it

| have amazing evidence for court if you want to compete. But I'm interested in
communicating about Rowan and you're still talking about how you're going to
one day destroy me in some way

Whitney
I've given you all the info | have

Johnny Vedmore
Who actually talks about taking the father of a sick child to court while their boy
is lying sedated in a hospital bed?

Whitney
I've said it multiple times

Johnny Vedmore
None of this will look good

So stop saying the other stuff
Just give me updates

Whitney
You are harassing me I've bene my his side for 4 days

v 11:38 AN

v/ 11:38 AM

v/ 11:38 AN

V7 11:40 AM

v 11:40 AM

v/ 115




I've been giving you updates
And you are still bullying me V4

| don't have any new info

Johnny Vedmore
wemsr  StOp telling me that you're going to destroy the relationship between me and my
sick son while he's in a hospital bed

£ Whitney
ﬁ | don't have any new info

cf Johnny Vedmore
S GCood

£ Whitney
ﬁ | don't have any new info

So just check the channel, this bakc and forth with you is consistently hellish
and bad for everyone

P

=

You can also email any questions

But no more back and forth

On here
From: Johnny Vedmore<Hl "l HTH B ' N
Subject: Re: | want two way communication immediately

Date: June 14, 2023 at 11:57 AM
To: wwebb<

If you leave me blocked on Telegram while Rowan is still sedated then | will take further action. | will have to do
something because email isn't good enough to communicate back and forth quickly. Our sons sick, he's been in
critical condition, and instead of communicating with me properly, you're saying lines like "l can prove my side easily in
court", " you declined offers to be near him", "bc it was your chance to "make it" in media", and this is really you
refusing to only communicate about Rowan and then accusing me of doing exactly what you're doing while our son
lays in a hospital bed.

Open up the easiest channel of two way communication, which is via Telegram and stop saying stuff to hurt me or
intimidate me for the period where our son is in a hospital bed.

Please Whitney, I'm having to document this all. So please respond as a concerned mother should to a concerned
father about their sick son. Open up an easy channel for two way communication and don't use it to say nasty things
or vent your frustration, do it so we can easily communicate about Rowan while he's sick.

Please.

From: wwebb <« - o
Subject: Re: | want two way communication immediately
Date: June 14, 2023 at 12:06 PM
To: johnnyvedm:¢ HE H H

I have not refused to communicate about Rowan either, | have given you near constant updates from doctors and when
you recently asked | unblocked you. But that quickly proved to be a mistake. Again, email is just as quick as telegram
and you are welcome to pose any and all questions about rowan here. All updates | have in rowan will be posted in the
channel



From: Johnny Vedmore <johnnyvedmore@gmail.com>
Subject: Re: | want two way communication immediately
Date: June 14, 2023 at 12:10 PM
To: wwebb <Wwebbmpn@protonmail.com>

Read the messages. You were fighting with me purposely as an excuse to block me. I'm asking to speak about Rowan
and you're calling me names, | continue to say | not want to speak about Rowan and only you continued to argue about
other stuff. You're purposely making communication more distant and more difficult at the most important time to
communicate. This is again unnecessary.

You have already failed to communicate in an acceptable way since he got ill. You need to.

| don't want to continue only finding out my son may die from random people online. Any parent would put aside the
rest of the stuff at times like this and you need to do that.

Johnny

From: wwebb<d H HE | |
Subject: Re: | want two way communication immediately
Date: June 14, 2023 at 12:13 PM
To: johnnyd =l

What questions about rowan do you have ? I've asked multiple times and you've had none. You are picking fights and
speaking with you on telegram is toxic and untenable. | have given you all the info | have on rowans condition and | am
waiting to see what questions you need answered so desperately. You claim to have them but have yet to ask them.

From: Johnny Vedmore - ) m mm
Subject: Re: | want two way communication immediately
Date: June 14, 2023 at 12:23 PM
To: wwebb "l [ | |

That's not true because we can send messages, pics and videos quicker, we both use it like that. There's no reason to
not open it up and only speak about Rowan. Reread the messages. You were talking about other stuff. | was telling you
that finding out that my son is in critical condition via some random person and only receiving updates and the same
details after | made a public post is unacceptable. It would be to anyone. You then brought up other stuff. There's no
reason why you can't open up that channel of communication to make it easier and only talk about Rowans condition.
It's really easy to do. Then when you give me updates | can ask questions, easily and IN REAL TIME, unlike by email.

You said you don't have updates, | went away and you followed it up with a load of messages not about Rowan. And |
said, | only want to speak about Rowan and then you said a load more stuff and blocked me. It's unnecessary. It's also
not in Rowans best interest. Give me updates which | can respond in real time to and stop talking about other stuff. It's
really simple.

From: wwebb H H | | ||
Subject: Re: | want two way communication immediately
Date: June 14, 2023 at 12:28 PM
To: johnny

| have been giving you updates and | respond quickly to your emails. Telegram communication with you is stressful and
consistently so and it affects my ability to produce milk for rowan. Video pictures etc can be sent via email but there is
a law here about taking photographs in hospitals, | will ask the doctor about the specifics of that shortly.



From: Johnny Vedmore - ] E B
Subject: Re: | want two way communication immediately
Date: June 14, 2023 at 12:36 PM
To: wwebb | Bl N |

We're arguing here. | don't want that. But you need to communicate easily. So just communicate with me on Telegram
and don't talk about anything else, but | want to ask questions about my sick son in real-time and in the quickest way
possible. You don’t need to argue. You could just continue updating me as you would in the other Telegram chat (the
fact that you're already using Telegram to send me updates also backs up my point about it being the easiest and
quickest way to talk. Instead, | have to read telegram, leave telegram, open up emails, send you an email, you then
check to see what you said on Tekegram, go to your email, respond and all that time we can just communicate one
Telegram. It makes no sense why:

1. You're arguing about it
2. Incapable of not saying insults and threats and instead just talk two ways in realtime about Rowans condition

If want to go to court later, with all this evidence you were taking about, knock yourself out. But right now, while Rowan
is sick in hospital | want easy real-time two way conversations that makes everything more simple.

The arguing is unnecessary.

From: wwebb < .m >
Subject: Re: | want two way communication immediately
Date: June 14, 2023 at 1:17 PM

To: johnny

Any questions you have about rowans condition or the situation you are free to ask here. You claim to have them, |
have yet to see them. Telegram is easier for you, but certainly the opposite for me. If you are insisting that you can't
have your questions answered by email, myabe the problem is that you have yet to ask them. I've given you regular
detailed updates on Rowans condition. | haven't slept well in 5 days, | sleep next to him in a chair and constantly
arguing with you is not something | need right now. | am not inhibiting your access to information about rowan in any
way and again you have yet to ask questions about him that have not yet already been answered before your first email
today. What are your questions?

From: Johnny Vedmore < g
Subject: Re: | want two way communication immediately
Date: June 14, 2023 at 1:44 PM
To: wwebb H H [ |

Why can’t you just communicate in real-time about our son Whitney? | love him and | just want to know he's okay.
Why do you have to keep making it about us, court and evidence? Those are really vital questions about Rowan.

| asked multiple times before he was I'll to speak with him, do you understand that it hurts to know that he's so sick
and | haven't been given a chance to speak to him?

Who's his doctor?

How did he get the virus?

How long can he stay sedated like this for safely?

What are the eventual options?

What are we going to choose to do together in various circumstances?

Explain? It'd be easier to do it in real-time as each update comes in. It'd make me feel a million times better to have a

real-time two way conversation about any updates. Blocking me on any platform during this period is really not
necessary or in anyone's best interest and is just causing semantical difficulties in communicating .

From: wwebb mE
Subject: Re: | want two way communication immediately
Date: June 14, 2023 at 1:49 PM
To: johnny I WH I

I have to pump milk, eat and run an errand. Tara is also visiting, | will respond later to your questions



From: Johnny Vedmore | H _ N
Subject: Re: | want two way communication immediately
Date: June 14, 2023 at 1:51 PM

To: wwebb [

It'd be easier if in the future we could do this as each update comes in, in real-time. | miss Tara too. We were really
close whatever you say. She's my favourite little girl ever still.

Answer me when you can.

From: wwebb <l WHNN e = ®
Subject: Re: | want two way communication immediately
Date: June 14, 2023 at 6:37 PM
To: johnnyy

Responses are below

Sent from ProtonMail mobile

-------- Original Message --------
On Jun 14, 2023, 1:44 PM, Johnny Vedmore < johnnyvedmore@gmail.com> wrote:
Why can't you just communicate in real-time about our son Whitney? | love him and | just want to know he's okay.

| have been responding to all of your messages just as promptly as telegram. | do not like communicating with you on
telegram, it is consistently stressful and is constant bickering and fighting that | do not need. You were unblocked on
telegram for over a month and did not ask about your son, most recently you messaged me to complain that | had said
that | don't have a professional or personal relationship with you on the UH telegram chat. The telegram channel will
post updates as per usual, those updates are frequent and detailed. You are welcome to ask anything else via email
and | will tell you if | am unavailable to respond, as | did today.

Why do you have to keep making it about us, court and evidence? Those are really vital questions about Rowan.

If you go back and reread the messages, it is not constantly about that. That happens after we fight incessantly and |
explain that | don't think you really have rowans best interest at heart and | don't think it would be safe or good for him
to ever live with you if | wasn't around. That remains true. On the occasion that you claim you were a model Father and
partner, when | disagree, it has then been an issue of you insisting that my reasons for disagreeing are lies and me
saying if that's the case let's take it to court because | can prove it in court and honestly feel that way. Maybe if you
didn't repeatedly call me a liar and rewrite the past, it wouldn't come up. Most of the recent arguments have been
about that and the record of those same messages show that it is not all me. Most recently, they show me saying |
have no information and | don't want to fight and you stating things about the past that were inaccurate and seem
designed to coax a response from me about those inaccurate claims, creating a fight.



| asked multiple times before he was I'll to speak with him, do you understand that it hurts to know that he's so sick
and | haven't been given a chance to speak to him?

Please send the screenshots of the multiple times you asked to speak to him and we're denied. As | recall, over the
past month plus, It was one email a week before he was sick and it was not so much a request as a revisionist attempt
of you painting my decision to no longer want to live with you and date you as "mental iliness." a request to speak to
rowan, which | have repeatedly said you can make at any point and we can arrange it, would instead read something
like, " hi, | would like to speak to rowan tomorrow? What time might you be available?" what you sent could not be
farther apart from that.

Who's his doctor?

There are multiple doctors in the pediatric ICU in Temuco. There are about 5 of them and they and the nurses cycle
through because it is 24 hour care. If you want to speak to one, you can call the hospital. | gave you the hospital
information a few days ago.

How did he get the virus?

I don't know, he and Tara both came down with a cold last Monday and Rowan was fine until late Wednesday
[Thursday. | made him a drs appt on Friday morning, he sent Rowan to a physical therapist to get gunk out of his lungs
and she sent me to the ER.

How long can he stay sedated like this for safely?

He is expected to be like this 7 to 10 days in total, depending, and that is safe per doctors. The only potential risk is
asthma in later childhood.

What are the eventual options?

Eventual options of what? It's not clear what you're asking?

What are we going to choose to do together in various circumstances?

What circumstances? This is too vague to answer?

Explain? It'd be easier to do it in real-time as each update comes in. It'd make me feel a million times better to have a

real-time two way conversation about any updates. Blocking me on any platform during this period is really not
necessary or in anyone's best interest and is just causing semantical difficulties in communicating .

We can email and there is the channel. I'm not fighting or bickering with you anymore. It is stressful and that affects
my milk supply, producing enough milk is the most important thing | can do and the stress of dealing with you today
left me more stressed out than Ive been since the first day and | was short milk at one feeding. If this isn't good
enough for you I'm sorry but | find communicating with you on telegram extremely toxic



From: Johnny Vedmore 'l |
Subject: Re: | want two way communication immediately
Date: June 14, 2023 at 8:30 PM
To: wwebb <

If you really want to go to court then you and | will have to release our financials and you'll have to explain your tax and
why you had me move tens of thousands of pounds through British banks for a website based in America. You're
giving me the impression that we are heading to all out truth in court without thinking about the jail time attached on
U.K, US or Chile, it's completely irresponsible and short sighted.

I worry about you mental health because you told me you've thought about killing yourself and you also originally
convinced me that you were an ancient tree and a raven and you moved Jan into our life forever and it was clear you
had issues. You told me that in University you had your ability to feel emotion taken from you in an “event”. | have good
reason to think that | should worry. And when you threaten court and to take things public while our boys in a hospital
bed it also worries me.

I've seen you spiral mentally on numerous occasion. You have told me such in your own words. You're now super
stressed and your actions over the past two months has worried me.

“It was one email a week before he was sick and it was not so much a request as a revisionist attempt of you painting
my decision to no longer want to live with you and date you as "mental illness."

I'm regards to this statement. | think you have a mental illness because of your behaviour |I've observed throughout our
relationship which is fully describable and you promised to seek help for. On multiple occasions you said you would
sort your issues out and when | returned you broke that promise.

I'm not saying you're mentally ill because of not wanting to live with me. I'm saying it because were exhibiting the
same behaviour before | met you. You're last relationship was a public display of ruining someone, do you want to do
that with me like you've threatened. | think you should realise that the anger you have towards me was there with both
your exes before me. You crash and burn and you tear everything apart.

That behaviour means your erratic and nasty towards me and so | don't get to speak with Rowan. That’'s why | want
you to get help and | still do and you know you need to.

If you fight me publicly instead of giving me access to talk and communicate with Rowan regularly then everything you
are tempting to happen will unfold in front of both of us.

You want to make a public row, you're the one with everything to lose. It makes no sense.

| want to communicate in real time about Rowan. | want pictures. You haven't sent we any pictures, | don't even know
what you're saying is true. Go speak to your lawyer. Check what I've said. The first thing that happens in these cases is

all financials must be released.

Think about your words. | want nothing less than two way communication in real time about Rowan while he’s in
hospital.

| have concerns for good reasons.

Rowan's lungs continue to have a lot of fluid, the pneumonia is really bad but is
slowly improving. He hasn't had a fever since this morning but his heart rate is
slow so they gave him something to make sure it stays in the normal, safe range

If you have a question about this or anything related you can email and | will
answer it the best | can




From: wwebb e S
Subject: Re: | want two way communication immediately
Date: June 15, 2023 at 2:16 AM

To: johnnyvamm m wmms =

You can refer to the telegram channel | made for updates on Rowan's condition and hospital stay. I'm not talking to you
any more since you're more interested in threats and claiming I'm mentally ill than your son's health. All you have done
today is make demands and threaten me. You seem to forget | had said | was suicidal because of how you were
treating me and | am not suicidal when | don't live with you. | have multiple witnesses who know | am much happier and
less stressed away from you and that is the honest truth. If you want interaction with Rowan, you will have to pursue
that legally here in Chile in person, as that is the law here. Lots of Chilean lawyers are bilingual, I'm sure you can find
one. | will not be unblocking you on Telegram and now | will not be responding to any more of your emails. Again, | will
provide regular updates about Rowan in the telegram channel. Aside from that, there will be no further contact
between us unless you wish to go through a lawyer.

From: Johnny Vedmore Sl I n |
Subject: Re: | want two way communication immediately
Date: June 15, 2023 at 5:57 AM
To: wwebb - ™ u E =

| want to see Rowan and | want to speak to him. He's my son. He's in a hospital bed and you haven't let me speak to
him in months. This is sick and everyone will tell you that. My response was to your threat. You are threatening me
constantly and you won't let me speak to my sick son.

| want to speak to Rowan, | want to see Rowan, | want to be able to see my son.

Why would you do this?

Email from JV to Whitney's assistant

From: Johnny Vedmore <johnny H
Subject: Everything is about to spiral
Date: June 15, 2023 at 6:09 AM

To: Star<) " "'m @ 'E B E W

Star,

Persuade Whitney to allow me to speak to my sick son in hospital and be able to communicate with him properly or
this is going to turn into war and the first thing that will happen, if | can't speak to Rowan soon, is | begin legal action
which includes reporting yourself to the IRS. If | can’t speak to my son at all then | will have to go a legal root and that
means asking guestions financially.

I don't want war, but | have ZERO to lose while Whitney prevents me seeing my sick son in a hospital bed.

So this is it. | hope you're personally prepared to battle on behalf of someone who could simply let me speak to my
child and stop this now. He’s been in critical condition. It's evil not to let me speak to him or see him in real-time, even
if he's sedated.

I'm not going to mince my words anymore. Everything must go if Whitney doesn't let me speak to my sick sonin a
hospital bed.

DO THE RIGHT THING!
Ask her to do the right thing.

Johnny



RV pics/vids >» O

. Rowan was feverish again last night but it was brought down. Rowan had to go on
formula yesterday because | couldn't produce enough milk. Hopefully that will
improve today. It sounded like the nurse put him on an antibiotic for a secondary
infection that was beginning, | will confirm with the doctor when | can. He's still
stable and better they said, but only slightly.

RV pics/vids G
' Rowan is on antibiotics and does have a minor secondary infection. His feet were
swollen but they have fixed it

RV pics/vids
" You can call the hospital here

From: Johnny Vedmore - . | -

Subject: Re: | want two way communication immediately
Date: June 15, 2023 at 9:59 AM

To: wwebb <pumm E EH N |

| want to speak to my son Whitney. | want to see him in real time. | want to tell him that | love him.

From: Johnny Vedmore H"H | HEN
Subject: Re: | want two way communication immediately
Date: June 15, 2023 at 10:03 AM
To: wwebb 0

I'm sorry it's all like this. | just want to speak to and see my son. ASAP. | want to see him in real time. Something you
can't do via email. I'm sorry that you hate me so much. No one’s ever hated me like this. | tried to be loving and I'm
sorry it didn't work out but now | want to see our son. In real time land tell him | love him.

From: Johnny Vedmoreq m W
Subject: Re: | want two way communication immediately
Date: June 15, 2023 at 10:40 AM
To: wwebb <l W"H | HE BN

I'm also sorry that you have to go through this.



Rowan is going to go off one of the medications today, which is a positive sign

RoWan has improved a lot today and opened his eyes to look at me when he heard
my voice.

He needs way less oxygen and his lungs are better, it seems like he turned a
corner

Rowan is continuing to improve and is less sedated and needs less oxygen

Hopefully he will be out of the icu soon if this keeps up

RoWan has started making #2s again, which is really good but he has forced the
nurses to change his sheets multiple times already because it has been a lot

Rov\'.\\rawn ié Iéss sedated, off 2 other meds, and should be out of the icu Sunday or
Monday, the doctor said

RV pics/vids

Rowan is still being weaned off the sedatives and other drugs and is more awake
and wiggly. The doctor said his lungs are much better off and stronger and he's
still on track to be out of the icu Sunday or Monday

JV email to assistant

From: Johnny Vedmore <johnny @ m T =
Subject: Re: Everything is about to spiral
Date: June 15, 2023 at 1:16 PM
To: Star <M H N H N

I'm sorry if | scared you at all Star. | was really sad and desperate and | want to see my son. My brain is on fire right
now.

Rowané lungs are better today and he's continuing to improve

Despité the improvement, rowan is now more likely to leave the icu on Monday or
Tuesday

RV pics/vids
Rowan is still improving, they will reduce his sedation more this afternoon the
doctor said it will probably be Tuesday when he leaves the ICU but all the tests

and things look positive



RV pics/vids 18 J © 10 5:53 PM
Forwarded messages une »

Whitney 6/18/23

<+ 00:28, 12.6 MB

RV pics/vids © 10 5:54 PM
Rowan is pretty much awake now

19 June

RV pics/vids © 10 9:55 AM
Rowan will be out of the icu today
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i o
Doing much better

20 June
RV pics/fvids © 121:46 PM
We are still in the icu but he will probably get moved today to a different part of
the hospital
RV pics/vids © 121:47 PM
He had to get a full face oxygen mask and rest more, but he's progressing

21 June
RV pics/vids © 1211:49 AM
Rowan has been moved from the icu to what they called the itu (uti in Spanish) ,
for "intermediate" care. It is the same hospital, uti bed number 4

25 June
RV pics/vids © 1111:21 AM
Rowan should be released from the hospital Tuesday or Wednesday
RV pics/vids © 1111:22 AM
He has been on the pediatric floor for a few days

27 June
RV pics/vids ® 114:55 PM
Rowan is now going to be released Thursday or Friday because he has been
having a hard time withdrawing from the sedatives he was on. He is fine and doing
much better N
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30 June
RV pics/vids © 10 11:23 AM
Rowan is still in the hospital, he had a fever last night so we are not leaving today »
as planned
RV pics/vids © 10 11:24 AM

But his fever is now down and he is in a good mood

01 July

RV pics/vids © 121:23 PM
Rowan will remain in the hospital until Monday or Tuesday due to a bad fever and
rash

03 July

RV pics/vids © 10 11:34 AM
Rowan's fever and rash have not gone away and there is now a team of doctors

trying to figure out what the problem is, he has tested negative for almost

everything

05 July

RV pics/vids © 10 4:53 PM
Rowan is leaving the hospital this evening, he is good to go

RV pics/vids ® 10 4:54 PM
He apparently had had an allergic reaction to medication

10 July

RV pics/vids © 712:37 PM
Rowan is back in the hospital today because the allergic reaction is back

11 July
RV pics/vids ® 612:56 PM
We will be in the hospital probably most of this week while they run more tests to N
see what's going on with him
see what's going on with him 11 July

13 July
RV pics/vids ©611:02 AM
Rowan was going to leave today but he started with major respiratory difficulties
at 2 am last night
RV pics/vids © 511:03 AM
A specialist in lungs should come see him today and he has a n invasive throat
exam tomorrow
RV pics/vids © 611:34 AM
The specialist hasn't come but the other doctor said he may need throat surgery »

depending on the exam results tomorrow, can u please email me the name of the
secondary nervous system you have so | can advise them of that in the event
surgery is required?



From: Johnny Vedmore <johnny' [ || [ |

Subject: It's called SILAB over here

Date: July 13, 2023 at 12:58 PM
To: wwebb <

It's super rare and it's called a Sympathetic Inferior Laryngeal Anastomosing Branch

https://www.researchgate.net/publication/357372611_Sympathetic_Inferior_Laryngeal_Anastomosing_Branch_Qur_Two:

Year Experience

https://bjssjournals.onlinelibrary.wiley.com/doi/abs/10.1046/j.1365-2168.2000.01601-49.x

https://www.researchgate.net/publication/357372611_Sympathetic_Inferior_Laryngeal_Anastomosing_Branch_Qur_Two:

Year Experience

- RV pics/vids ©52:01PM
w Thank you. Apparently the specialists and the exam are all set up for tomorrow,
not today. He has slowly improved since last night and is no longer with extra
oxygen.

From: Johnny Vedmore < mm m = "'TH N |
Subject: Re: It's called SILAB over here
Date: July 19, 2023 at 8:01 AM
To: wwebb <7lIN N Il ENE Em

| wish you could talk to me normally and not be so angry. | don't know who it serves. I'm worried about you and I'm
contacted daily by others who are also worried.

| don't know why you hate me so much. At the moment, I'm praying for you.

This has all been so unnecessarily cruel.

Please go get real support and talk to someone. You've told me your whole life and I've seen you in this place before.
What | see at the moment is worrying me and | want you to be happy and well for yourself, Rowan and Tara. | still miss

them both very much.

Please don't see this as a slight. Everyone needs support sometimes. Please consider talking to some one external
who can help you refocus.

John

19 July

RV pics/vids © 49:21 AM
The exam was delayed until yesterday and today they did a follow up

RV pics/vids © 49:22 AM
It appears that rowan's throat noise had been misdiagnosed for years and is
something lung related

RV pics/vids 49:22 AM
He made need lung surgery

RV pics/vids © 49:22 AM
| will tell you more after | talk to the doctors

RV pics/vids 49:28 AM
They say the problem is his trachea, he is back in intensive care for at least the

next week

RV pics/vids © 49:38 AM

© 000 OC

It is very closed up and he is getting a MRI today and will have some sort of
preliminary surgery early next week



From: wwebb m wemm = = mmm
Subject: Re: It's called SILAB over here

Date: July 19, 2023 at 12:01 PM
To: johnn ENETTENE |

Hello John,

Thanks for your concern, but just because you and | are not talking regularly does not mean that | am talking to no
one. | have and have had plenty of wonderful external support during this trying period and we are all doing just fine,
considering the circumstances.

Once again, | do not hate you and | am not angry, but | find the way you communicate with me to be both stressful and
toxic and, once again, that is why | prefer to keep it to email and to the telegram channel. | do not need added stress
right now. | will continue to keep you updated on Rowans condition as | have been doing. If you have questions about
Rowans condition, | am happy to answer them.

Whitney

From: Johnny Vedmoreg m m m H
Subject: Re: It's called SILAB over here
Date: July 19, 2023 at 12:24 PM
To: wwebbh H HIE H B H

You haven't let me speak to Rowan at all while he's been sick and that's been really hurtful and cruel. Whoever you ask
about that will tell you the same. Not letting me communicate or see my sick son in real-time created an environment
of toxicity. | just want to have communication with Rowan especially when he's in critical condition.

Telling your fans about my son being in critical condition before telling me was designed to create the toxicity. It's a
toxic action and if the roles were reverse | would never have done that to you. Everyone |'ve spoken to also say it's
unspeakably cruel considering the circumstances and | can't believe you've actually told people that you've taken this
action.

If a child is in hospital the parents should be working together. Before you told me how sick he was, you told me |
didn't really love him. That's the toxic part. | just want to communicate with my sick child and you could be responsible
and caring right now. This is the time to get over yourself and your conflict with me and think about what's best for
Rowan.

There's no way to spin this. | just want to see and communicate with my sick son in hospital and you won't do what's
right. What almost every person you know would do.

John

RV nicelvides
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. Rowans preliminary surgery is scheduleu 1ui next Wednesday at 1 pm Chile time

From: wwebb < E =TE= =y =
Subject: Re: It's called SILAB over here
Date: July 19, 2023 at 1:19 PM
To: johnm I N ©NHE

As you may recall, the first time you asked to video call rowan during his time in the hospital was after we were here 5
days and only after | had moved things to email because of the dynamic. When that happened you first demanded |
unblock you because telegram was faster than email, it later changed to a video call. By that point you were also
threatening to report me to the IRS and | did not want to engage. | did subsequently send you pictures of Rowan and
provided you with regular updates. Since then you have not emailed, you have been welcome to request pictures,
videos or, when he is awake, a video call with him. You have not. Before his hospitalization, when you were not
blocked, you did not ask to talk to rowan for well over a month. That was your decision not mine. If you continue to
propagate this narrative about how | have handled rowans hospitalization, | will be forced to correct it, as message
history (which | have archived) and emails tell a different version of events and | will defend my character if necessary.
| have been the one spending every waking moment of the past 5 weeks caring for our son and sleeping by his side
and | will not tolerate being defamed while | have sacrificed so much for his well being without you even bothering to
ask even once this entire time if there was anything you could do to help or support us. Again, it is only about you and
what you want and your needs all of the time.



From: Johnny Vedmore E = =
Subject: Re: It's called SILAB over here
Date: July 19, 2023 at 2:09 PM
To: wwebb HE N O |

You say all these things but I'm asking concisely again to see my son while he’s in in a hospital bed. There is zero
reason why you shouldn't do that. It's humane. its thinking about everyone involved.

I'm asking again, | don't care to go back over the past like you're clearly doing here. That is what leads to toxicity. |
want to speak with my sick son. | understand that you've been by his bedside while he's been sick. But | never asked
to go anywhere. | just want to speak to my sick son and you want to argue. This is still unnecessary and | just want to
speak to my son.

John

RV pics/vids © 3 edited 2:19 PM
Rowan is sedated and awaiting a MRl exam. When he is awake, you can call but

any communication between you and me is via email. You are welcome to see and

speak to rowan whenever he is awake and able.
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From: Johnny Vedmore<« o = m
Subject: Re: It's called SILAB over here
Date: July 19, 2023 at 2:40 PM
To: wwebb @™ H B ]

Thank you. But you should have done this immediately when he got sick. Please let me know when | can finally speak
to my son.



From: wwebb < H H B B
Subject: Re: It's called SILAB over here
Date: July 19, 2023 at 2:44 PM
To: johnny®™ HE HEN

| have left a message to that effect on the channel, and we can arrange something once Rowan is awake and able to
see you. However, the other issue that is unresolved is that you have been defaming me to people while | have been
here caring for our son. This must stop immediately because if | hear about this from someone else even once, | will be
setting the record straight because it is wrong and not fair for you to tell people | did things | did not do in order to
paint me in a negative light while | am the one making all the sacrifices and doing all the work for Rowan while you have
not even offered to support him in any way during this entire time. It is completely unacceptable and as | said in the
last email, | refuse to tolerate it.

From: Johnny Vedmore < li [ | HE N
Subject: Re: It's called SILAb over nere
Date: July 19, 2023 at 2:49 PM
To: wwebb < m B

I've not "defamed” you at all. But please can we only communicate about Rowan. This is you doing the same again. If
you have accusations that need to be addressed separately then please do so and don't conflate the two. It sounds
like you're threatening me and | don't think that's productive. | just want to speak with my sick son. I'm happy to talk
reasonably about any subject.

John.

@ —_, Outgoing Video Call
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The scan results came back and there is nothing pushing on the trachea from the
outside, so the problem is just the trachea itself. They will know more about what
is wrong with it on Wednesday

From: Johnny Vedmore <, | m _W m
Subject: Re: It's called SILAB over here
Date: July 22, 2023 at 3:22 AM
To: wwebb «

Whitney. You have to accept what you did. You cut me off from Rowan. | threatened you with the IRS because | was
desperate to speak to my son who was in critical condition. | took it back within 12 hours but | was desperate. you have
shown zero empathy during this period and yo[u have used Rowan as a tool. You have to act nicely to people if you
want them to say nice stuff, and if you're intolerably cruel to someone then they don't say nice stuff.

You made loads of promises about sorting out your mental health to get me to come back to you on the third occasion.
You made a load of promises and then you tried for a month, went to America, came back and stopped keeping your
promises. You didn't get any support for your mental health and you spiralled. It was so depressing then when you
were so nasty and spiteful at the end and then you soon stopped letting me communicate with Rowan. You've
threatened to delete all my work and lie about me. All | want is communication with my sick son. The first time that
happened was two days ago.

While our son was in critical condition in hospital, you refused to let me speak to him as a way to punish me. All the
threats | made came from that sick and cruel decision you took.

All the rest, you don't want to argue about. You are the one who has made multiple public statements about us and
me, | haven't.

You stopped me from seeing Rowan when he was in critical condition.

NOT ONE MOTHER OR FATHER ON EARTH WILL SEE THAT FACT AS YOU BEING KIND.



You decide how you act. You told me that you have a support network, but | know that you lie about getting help for
what are serious issues surrounding anxiety. We also made a lot of friends together in Chile and you said the worst
things to them. If those people are your support structure then you need to tell them the truth. You can;t be the victim
when you're the one being vindictive and what you did by stopping me speaking to Rowan while he was in intensive
care and in critical condition was the very definition of vindictive.

| only spoke to Rowan for the first time on 20/07/2023. You stopped me speaking to him. Full Stop. Your actions. It was
intolerably cruel.

| don't want these conversations anymore. | just want to speak to my sick son while he's in hospital. It is cruel. You not
realising that shows that you're not in a good place and no one else is giving you solid advice. Because anyone would
have given you that advice, because it's humane.

John

RV pics/vids
Rowans surgery Wednesday was canceled but may now happen Sunday or
Tuesday. Trying to get a definitive time, if those two don't work, scheduled asap.

Response to tweet

From: Johnny Vedmore <john H B |
Subject: Re: It's called SILAB over here
Date: July 23, 2023 at 9:26 AM
To: wwebb | H HE ==

What you've said about me and Tara's relationship is so hurtful. Tara and | were best buddies again when you kicked
me out. | spent storytime at night with us giggling loads. Yes, everyone makes errors when bringing up children but we
coordinated together, discussed where we went wrong and used positive energy to change it and focus on her reading
and writing and learning her numbers. You completely neglected Tara when you were in the UK, | was constantly

being her parent. You told me that yourself, it's written down multiple times. Monkey and | gave Tara loads of attention
when you were in Britain and when you left it was sad.

Tara and | had a great relationship, | never hit her or treated her purposely badly. | tried to parent her when she was
going out of control, which is something you told me she had been doing lots of before | returned. Her dad didn't turn
up for her birthday, graduation and christmas which saw her misbehave for a few weeks and during that time we were
both angry with her on occasion because she was naughty. But how you try to paint it as now is not fair.

This is made more sad because | was the one who stopped Tara getting molested while she was just starting to be
touched. | had to tell you to go stop what was happening immediately because I'm a really observant parent. You paint
me as a monster, but if it wasn't for me Tara would have been molested by an actual monster.

| don't know where you get the 'babysitter' line from.

Your offer to pay for three months rent for me was completely disingenuous. | would have no way to work, feed myself,
no income partly because you weren't paying me, no way to move about, and when you offered it you had flipped
backwards and forwards threatening to leave me on the street, a threat | have recorded. | couldn't trust someone who
was screaming at me, had broken my trust again, and who had already broken all the promises she made to get me to
return. So it's such a disingenuous line.



You've made up a load of stuff so that you could give reason to the way you have acted. You did it the first, the second
time, the third time and this time too.

I should have realised that getting together with someone who was in the process of publicly devouring their last
partner probably wasn't the wisest move.

What | want is for you to sort yourself out and be happy for the sake of the kids. And | want to communicate with my
son. The battlefield you're making is mad. | don't want to fight you. | want you to get on with your life. | want you to be
in a good place. But you just keep showing your proverbial teeth and creating arguments that you then use as an
excuse to stop me speaking to Rowan.

I love Tara, | love Rowan, and | loved you with all my heart. You made me believe that you did, but your actions are like
a nightmare for me. | want you to be happy, but you've driven yourself to hide away from people, including me. I'm
completely concerned now with the standard of the Chilean healthcare system after they've messed up so much with
Rowan. You're hiding. It's clear. Scratch away at it and that's the answer you get. You did it in Cardiff too. |'ve never
seen you really relax with anyone at all. Not one person. You're always tense and you blow up day after day. | got to
know you inside and out and | know why you do all of this, you know too.

I don't want to have a petty battle in public like you had with Raul, it certainly won't be good for either of us, and all I've
asked from you is to be able to communicate with Rowan, especially when he's sick, and urgently if he's in critical
condition. So far you've let me speak to him once in two months a couple of days ago, and while he was in critical
condition you used his condition to hurt me because you're in pain.

You need to heal. You've made it clear to me that you've felt no emotion after what happened to you in college, an
event which sounds like an MK Ultra program, and that you're desperate to feel again. But in the end, you choose to
cut off those who care about you. You need to tackle that ego, because it's going to kill you if you keep doing

the same things with every relationship you have.

I want you to be happy, you're not, regardless of whether or not I'm there, and you blame me for the pain in yourself
that you will not face so you can eventually heal. | don't want to bicker anymore, | don't want anymore threats, | want
to communicate with my sick son and have some idea of when that communication will be happening.

John
' Rowan has surgery soon, | will let you know how it goes. It is a endoscopic,
noninvasive procedure with a high success rate. They are going to dilate his
trachea.
He's out and it went ok, he narrowly avoided going on a ventilator



